
 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

May 2019 Meeting Agenda 1 

 

Illinois YMCA Swim Committee Agenda 
9:30am Sunday, May 5, 2019 

Illinois Valley YMCA 
300 Walnut St, 
Peru, IL 61354 

1) Introduction   

2) Establish Quorum 

3) Review and Approval of Minutes p.3-21 

4) Officer Reports 
a) Chairman p. 22-23 
b) Secretary p. 24-25 
c) Treasurer p.26 
d) Officials Chair p.27 
e) Group Representative 
f) Committee Reports 

i) Athlete Reps p. 28 
ii) Webmaster p. 29-31 
iii) Safe Sport 
iv) Records 

5) District Reports 
a) Chicago p.32 
b) Illini p.33 
c) Northwest p. 34 
d) Town & Country p. 35 

6) ISI House of Delegates 

7) Old Business 
a) 2019 State Short Course Meet  

i) Review 
(1) Meet Directors Report p. 36-38 
(2) Financial Report p. 39 
(3) Records p. 40 
(4) Meet Referees Report 

ii) Input 
b) 2019 Illinois YMCA Long Course Swimming Championship 

i) General Discussion on Long Course Meet 
ii) Bonus Cuts p.41 

c) Tabled Rule/By-law changes  p. 42-45 
 

8) New Business 
a) Proposed Rule/By-law changes p. 46-49 
b) Redistricting 



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

May 2019 Meeting Agenda 2 

 

c) Fine Design Proposals 
i) State Meets p. 50-52 
ii) State Meets + Districts/Jr. Districts p. 53-54 

d) 2020 Illinois YMCA State Swimming Championship 
i) Appointment of Key Meet Personnel 

(1) Meet Director 
(2) Facility Coordinator 
(3) Equipment Coordinator 
(4) Volunteer Coordinator 
(5) Officials Coordinator (State Officials Chair) 

ii) 2020 Qualifying Times p. 55-58 
e) Dates 2021, 2022, 2023, 2024 & 2025 Short Course Meet 

i) 2021 March 12 -14 
ii) 2022 March 11-13 
iii) 2023 March 10-12 
iv) 2024 March 8-10 
v) 2025 March 7-9 

f) Dates for 2020, 2021, 2022, 2023 & 2024 Long Course Meet 
i) 2020 July 17-19 
ii) 2021 July 23-25 
iii) 2022 July 22-24 
iv) 2023 July 21-23 
v) 2024 July 19-21 

g) Additional New Business 
h) Next Meeting Date 

 
9) Adjournment



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

September 17, 2017 Meeting Minutes 3 

  

Illinois YMCA Swim Committee Minutes 
9:30am Sunday,  

Ottawa YMCA 
201 E Jackson St 
Ottawa, IL 61350 

 

Darby Brtva, State Chair Dave Brtva, Webmaster Rome Yount, Old guy that 
wandered in 

Scott Penland, Secretary Rob Busby, Treasurer Illini Joe Roznai, Officials Chair 

Josh Gibson, Illini Ben Babakhani, Northwest Kevin Anderson, Chicago 

Brigitta Kempken, Town & 
Country 

Ed Richardson , Northwest Katelyn Carlson, Northwest 
Athlete Rep 

Sonny Tran, Town & 
Country 

Christy Ovanic, Northwest Marty Sterner, Northwest 

Lynnae Touchette, Illini Mike Howard, Chicago Michael Fleming, Chicago 

Jonathan Addison, Town & 
Country 

  

 
1) Introduction 

 
a) Call to order at 9:38 
 

2) Establish Quorum 
 
a)   17 voting members present- quorum met 

 
3) Review and Approval of Minutes 

 

a) Motion to approve the minutes Rob Busby 

b) Seconded Ed Richardson 

c) Approved 17 – Yea 0 - Nay 

4) Officer Reports 
 

a) Chairman 
Plan for Regional Reps to make sure they are getting heard.  Let Darby know if coaches are 
not hearing back from Aaron. 
 
Coaches need to get registered ASAP on the Annual YMCA Team and Coach registration (Must 
be done by Dec 1st, the sooner the better). 
 
Safe Sport Act.  YMCA Nationals is working with USA swimming on the Safe Sport actions 
(likely will have new requirements).  Need to be aware of and following your local YMCA policy!  
(Talk to your legal teams to make sure you are compliant).  At this point, nothing being 
required from National.  At Nationals, all Officials, Timers (anyone on deck) must be “certified” 
compliant.  This Act DOES apply to our State committee for our State meet.  Need to decide on 
what we are doing for the State meet.  Will be discussed further (moved) in new Business. 



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

September 17, 2017 Meeting Minutes 4 

  

 
 

b) Secretary 
Scott needs to track District rosters.  Must have all by Sept 1st (Swimmers and coaches and 
“good” contact information). 
 
Scott should have gotten a note of the Representatives for each District that will be attending 
the State Meeting. 
 
Each Districts “Master meet schedule” should have been sent to Dave Brtva by 9/15.  Please 
get to him ASAP. 

 
c) Treasurer 

Reviewed Budget – Medals/Awards cost reviewed 
Volunteer Compensation – Paid to teams who provide volunteers for key positions at the State 
meet. 
Family Discount – Team with 4 or more athletes from same family, only first 2 paid $10 fee. 
 
Reviewed past two year Budget history on SC state meet. 
Expenses have stayed the same, but room to save if needed (likely will improve) 
Long Course run at a loss but will be getting better with medal/award cost. 
Really encourage parents to use Hotel link on State website.  Might be a bit more $ by YMCA 
and High school get credit for those who get rooms thru. 
 
Move to accept Budget as presented: Rome Yount 
Seconded: Kevin Anderson 
Yea - 17 Nay - 0  

 
d) Staff Designee 

N/A 
 

e) Committee Reports 
 
i) Officials Chair 

Trainers classes at Nationals – Interesting on how things done at Nationals 
Making sure everyone is focused on deck. 
 
3 new geographically diverse potential trainers. 
 
Have light registration on some officials training clinics.  Need to beat the bushes so we do 
not have to cancel.  WE NEED MORE OFFICIALS. 
Reviewed all set training clinics. 
4 active trainers – Hope to have 7 by next year. 
Rome wants to incorporate swimmers in the Level I and II training.  Joe will look into 
possibilities. 
Looking into requiring “shadowing” for new Lvl I and II officials for 4 meets before fully 
“certified”.  Would a “shadowing” official be counted toward the minimum Official 
numbers?  - Answer is “Hopefully no”.  Likely should not count but not decided yet. 



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

September 17, 2017 Meeting Minutes 5 

  

 
Reviewed Official counts for last state meets.  Please encourage your officials to come out 
to these meets to work them. 
Question on if any teams give “credits” for officials on team. 
Yes – One team gives $100/Lvl II and $50/Lvl I and AO.  Has encouraged more parents to 
sign up, still waiting on seeing long term impact (new policy). 
 
Discussion on a “merged Officials” database between YMCA and ISI.  Moved to New 
business 
 

ii) Webmaster 
Multiple occurrences of teams going to “closed” meets that ended up Open.  Dave sent out 

reminder and guidance. 

 

Send ALL results from ALL meets to Dave. 

 

iii) Athlete reports – Long Course 
Liked –  Ice for injuries 

            Lane 10 open for warm-ups 
   Flow of awards during finals 
   New order of events 
 

Did not like –  
Circle Seeding in Prelims 

  Restrictions on Bonus events 
 
Theme for Winter 2018 State meet  : Decades 

 
5) District reports 
 

a) Chicago 
Couple new coaches 
Mike Howard retiring at end of year 
 

b) Illini 
No coaching changes. 
Introduced strict time standards for District meet/Jr District meet (Faster than/Not faster than) 

 
c) Northwest 

One new coach – Kewanee – Racheal Bennett until January 
 

d) Town & Country 
Lots of new coaches (4 of 7 brand new head coaches) 
Please help if they reach out to you. 

 
6) ISI House of Delegates 



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

September 17, 2017 Meeting Minutes 6 

  

Proposal to ban tech suits for age group swimmers.  Might need to be addressed (will be taken 
care of in New Business) 

 
7) Old Business 

 
a) 2018 LC State Meet 

i) Meet Director’s Report  
As posted. 
Entries down (most from lost team). 
Coaches meeting deadlines still an issue. 
Payments – still missing a teams payment from LC & SC.  Proposal for new rule change in 
New business. 
Coaches need to communicate with their swimmers on awards procedures/protocol. 
Need teams to step up to staff the meet positions!  Jobs are not hard!  Hospitality – Only 
need to provide workers, everything else provided. 
 
Hospitality volunteer – McGall/Evanston  
 
Proposed change to timeline – Pg 34.  Start 30 min later (prelim/Finals) and 20 min earlier 
for 10&U.  (vote in New Business) 

 
ii) Meet Referee’s Report  

 
iii) State Records Report  

 
iv) State Chairs thoughts 

No Protests 
Only expected complaints 

 
v) Review 

Inputs: 
Chicago: 
 Asked to do away with Friday 
 
Illini: 
 Timeline good 
 Towncenter issues 
 Using lane 10 as warm-up.  Might need additional lane line. 
 
Northwest: 
 Nothing 
 
Town & Country: 
 Nothing 

 
b) Proposed Rule/By-law Changes 

 
Motion to take all 3 off the table: 



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

September 17, 2017 Meeting Minutes 7 

  

 Rob Busby 
Seconded: 
 Rome Yount 
 

Proposed Rule Change 

Proposed by: RY 

Reason for 

Change 

Amended 

Language 

Passed/Failed
/Tabled 

B1 Section 5.01 The Illinois 

YMCA Swim Committee shall 
consist of: (c)  The immediate past 

Illinois YMCA Swimming 
Chairperson to be referred to as 

Chair Emeritus and prior past 
Illinois YMCA Swimming 

Chairpersons to be referred to as 
Chair Emeriti. 

   
5.01(c)(i) The Chair Emeritus shall 

have a vote on the State 
Committee. 
 

5.01(c)(ii) The Chair Emeriti shall 
have a voice but no vote. 

Providing voice for 

other past chairs 
allows them to 
speak up and be 

heard (offering 
motions perhaps) 

but not having a 
formal vote. 

 Section 5.01 The 

Illinois YMCA Swim 
Committee shall 

consist of: (c)  The 
immediate past 

Illinois YMCA 
Swimming 

Chairperson to be 
referred to as Chair 
Emeritus and prior 

past Illinois YMCA 
Swimming 

Chairpersons to be 
referred to as Chair 

Emeriti. 
   

5.01(c)(i) The Chair 
Emeritus shall have 

a vote on the State 
Committee. 

 
5.01(c)(ii) The Chair 

Emeriti shall have a 
voice but no vote. 

 
5.01 (c) (iii)  
Provided the Chair 

Emeritus leaves the 
State Committee, 

the vote will be 
vacated.   

 
5.01 (c) (iv) The 

Chair Emeritus 
cannot represent 

more than one vote. 

Passed 
unanimously 
as amended. 

Notes 

Illini proposed two changes (5.01 (c) (iii) and (c) (iv) 



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

September 17, 2017 Meeting Minutes 8 

  

  Seconded – Rome Yount 

Proposed Rule Change 
Proposed by: Dave B 

Reason for 
Change 

Amended 
Language 

Passed/Failed
/Tabled 

P1 All Officials Trainings offered in 

Illinois YMCA Swimming shall charge 
the same amount per participant. 

All Officials 
Trainings 
participants should 

be paying the 
same amount 

regardless of 
location.  

All Officials Trainings 
offered in Illinois 
YMCA Swimming 

shall charge the 
same amount per 

participant.  The 
price shall be set 
annually by State 

Officials Chair. 

Passed 
unanimously. 

Notes 

 

Proposed Rule Change 

Proposed by: RB 

Reason for 

Change 

Amended 

Language 

Passed/Failed
/Tabled 

R1 The ILSWYMS will be used to 

set and maintain Illinois YMCA 
Swimming records.  

  Passed 
unanimously. 

Notes  

Darby will set up sub-committee to find recommendations on how to do this: 
 Dave Brtva 
 John Addison 
 Rob Busby 
 Marty Sterner 
 Mike Howard 
Rome requests their recommendations be reviewed by the Officials chair to make sure 
compliance with the rules. 

 
 
 

8) New Buisness 
a) 2019 Short Course Swimming  

Meet Director 
Nominate Dave Brtva 
 Seconded 
Yea – 16 Nay – 0 
 
Dave Accepted 
 
Facilities coordinator: 
 Rob Busby accepted 
 
Volunteer coordinator: 
 Josh Gibson tentatively accepted 
 



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

September 17, 2017 Meeting Minutes 9 

  

Entry Chair: 
 Rob Busby/Alex accepted 
 
General Discussion 
 Would like a specific timeline on Assigned officials for State Meets (would stipulate 4 
months prior to the meet) 
 Need to pull from NW or T&C if possible! 

 
b) Proposed By-law /rule changes  

Proposed Rule Change 
Proposed by: Dave B 

Reason for 
Change 

Amended Language Passed/Fail
ed/Tabled 

R 2  7.1.5.4. Entries received 

after the scratch deadline and by 

8:0012:00 PM on Friday prior to 
the state championships will be 
reviewed/evaluated by the state 

championships meet committee. 

With Friday night 
events this time 
needs to be 

before the start 
of the meet. 

7.1.5.4. Entries 
received after the 
scratch deadline and by 

8:0012:00 PM on 
Friday prior to the state 

championships will be 
reviewed/evaluated 

accepted or rejected by 
the state 
championships’ meet 

committee. 

Passed 
unanimously. 

Notes  

Moved to Suspend (vote now): Rome Yount 
  Seconded:  Rob 
Passed unanimously 
 
Changed Reviewed/Evaluated to Accepted or Rejected. 
 Moved to Accept:  Dave 
 Second : Rome 
 Yea – 17 Nay – 0 

 

Proposed Rule Change 
Proposed by: Dave B 

Reason for 
Change 

Amended Language Passed/Fail
ed/Tabled 

R 3  6.4.1. Failure to pay all 

meet entry fees by the deadline, 
unless approved by the meet host, 
will result in the team being fined 

$50.   
 

6.4.1.1  Each month that passes 
without all meet entry fees being 
paid will result in another $50 fine 

per month. scratched from the 
meet. 

Scratching a 
team from the 

meet penalizes 
the swimmers 

and not the 
coach or 
association.  We 

have had teams 
that have not 

paid there short 
course meet fees 

until after the 

6.4.1. Failure to pay all 
meet entry fees and 

any outstanding fines 
(see Rule 5.4) by the 

start of the state 
championship meet 
deadline, unless 

approved by the meet 
host, will result in the 

team being fined $50 at 
the discretion of the 

State Treasurer.   

Passed 
unanimously 
as amended 



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

September 17, 2017 Meeting Minutes 10 

  

 
6.4.1.2  A team that has 

outstanding meet fees and fines 
will not be permitted to enter any 

State Championship Meets until all 
fees and fines are paid in full. 

long course 
meet.  We 

cannot expect 
whoever holds 

the State 
account to front 
the money to 

pay the bills for 
the meet until 

teams pay 
several months 
later. 

 
6.4.1.1  Each month 

that passes without all 
meet entry fees and 

fines being paid will 
result in another an 
additional $50 fine per 

month. scratched from 
the meet. 

 
6.4.1.2  A team that 
has outstanding meet 

fees and fines will not 
be permitted to enter 

any future State 
Championship Meets 
until all fees and fines 

are paid in full. 

Notes  

Vote on Amendments: (In Green) 
  Motion: Kevin 
  Seconded: Rome 
  Yea - 17 Nay – 0 
 
 Motion to suspend rule and vote now: Kevin 
  Seconded: Rob 
  Yea – 17 Nay – 0 
 
 Vote on rule as amended: 
  Motion: Josh 
  Second: Rob 

Proposed Rule Change 

Proposed by: Dave B 

Reason for 

Change 

Amended Language Passed/Fail

ed/Tabled 

R 4  2.4. Entry forms for the 

State Championships shall be 
posted on the State website and 
sent to each Illinois YMCA 

competing in swimming and to 
each State Committee member by 

the host YMCA Championship Meet 
Committee at least one Two 
months prior to the date entries 

open for the State Championships.  

Rule no longer 

needed 

2.4. Entry forms for the 

State Championships 
shall be posted on the 
State website and sent 

to each Illinois YMCA 
competing in swimming 

and to each State 
Committee member by 
the host YMCA 

Championship Meet 
Committee at least one 

Two months prior to 
the date entries open 

Tabled 



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

September 17, 2017 Meeting Minutes 11 

  

for the State 
Championships. 

Notes  

Move to strike when taken off the table 
  Move to Table: Rob 
   Second: Rome 
  Yea – 16 Nay – 0 

Proposed Rule Change 
Proposed by: Dave B 

Reason for 
Change 

Amended Language Passed/Fail
ed/Tabled 

R5  2.3.1  The State 

Championship meets will be run by 
the Championship Committee 
under the leadership of the State 

Committee. 

There is nothing 
in our rules that 

state who will 
run the meets. 

 Tabled 

Notes 

Move to Table: Rob 
Second: Rome 
Yea – 16 Nay – 0 

Proposed Rule Change 

Proposed by: Dave B 

Reason for 

Change 

Amended Language Passed/Fail

ed/Tabled 

R 6 2.3.2. The Championship 

Committee will consist of  
 

2.3.2.1 Meet Director, Facility 
Coordinator, Volunteer 
Coordinator, Entry Chair and Meet 

Referee. 
 

2.3.2.2 Other members may be 
added to the Championship meet 
committee by appointment by the 

State Chair with the approval of 
the State Committee. 

There is nothing 

in our rules 
defining who 
makes up the 

championship 
committee. 

2.3.2. The 

Championship 
Committee will consist 
of  

 
2.3.2.1 State Chair, 

Meet Director, Facility 
Coordinator, Volunteer 

Coordinator, Entry 
Chair and Meet 
Referee.  

 
2.3.2.2 Other members 

may be added to the 
Championship meet 
committee by 

appointment by the 
State Chair with the 

approval of the State 
Committee. 

Tabled 

Notes 
Add State Chair to the list. 
   
Move to Table as amended: Joe 
Second: Ed 



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

September 17, 2017 Meeting Minutes 12 

  

  Yea – 17 Nay – 0 

 

Proposed Rule Change 
Proposed by: Dave B 

Reason for 
Change 

Amended Language Passed/Fail
ed/Tabled 

R 7 2.5  The Illinois YMCA 

Swimming Long Course YMCA 

Swimming Championships 
("State Long Course 
Championship") shall be held prior 

to the entry deadline for the YMCA 
National Long Course Meet.  It is 

recommended that this date shall 
be published by the State Short 
Course Championship of the 

second preceding year. In no event 
shall the State Long Course 

Championship be held on a legal 
holiday. 

Sounds better 
and is a little bit 
more consistent 

with the name of 
the Short Course 

Meet. 

 Tabled 

Notes 
Move to Table as amended: Joe 
Second: Ed 
Yea – 17 Nay – 0 

Proposed Rule Change 
Proposed by: Dave B 

Reason for 
Change 

Amended Language Passed/Fail
ed/Tabled 

B2  Section 8.02 (c) Review the 

planning of criteria for hosting the 

Illinois YMCA State Swimming 
Championship, 

There is no 
longer a bid 
process so the 

State Committee 
does not award 

the right to host 
any more.  They 
are however 

responsible for 
the conduct of 

the 
Championship 
meet. 

 Tabled 

Notes  

Move to Table as amended: Rob 
Second: Scott 
  Yea – 17 Nay – 0 

Proposed Rule Change 
Proposed by: Dave B 

Reason for 
Change 

Amended Language Passed/Fail
ed/Tabled 

B3  Section 8.02 (d) Selection of 
There is no 
longer a bid 

 Tabled 



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

September 17, 2017 Meeting Minutes 13 

  

dates, host and entry fees for the 
Illinois YMCA State Swimming  

Championship meets to be held in 
the second third succeeding year 

process so the 
State Committee 

does not award 
the right to host 

any more.  They 
are however 
responsible for 

the conduct of 
the 

Championship 
meet and need 
to make sure we 

have an 
appropriate 

venue to host 
the 
championships 

Notes  

Move to Table as amended: Marty 
Second: Rome 
  Yea – 17 Nay – 0 

Proposed Rule Change 
Proposed by: Dave B 

Reason for 
Change 

Amended Language Passed/Fail
ed/Tabled 

B4  Section 8.01 (i) Selection of 

entry fees for the Illinois YMCA 
State Swimming  
Championship meets to be held in 

the following year. 

Fees need to be 
established in 

enough time for 
the 

championship 
meet committee 
to make plans.  

With the budget 
analysis for the 

year the State 
Committee 
should be able to 

make an 
educated 

decision on if 
fees need to be 
increased the 

following year. 

 Tabled 

Notes  

Move to Table as amended: Joe 
Second: Marty 
  Yea – 17 Nay – 0 

Proposed Rule Change Reason for Amended Language Passed/Fail



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

September 17, 2017 Meeting Minutes 14 

  

Proposed by: Dave B Change ed/Tabled 

B5  Section 9.05 (g) Send out 

monthly reminders to coaches on 

approaching deadlines. 

This should help 
coaches make 
sure they are 

making 
deadlines. 

 Withdrawn 

Notes  

Rome – recommends not putting “reminders” in by-laws. 
  Move to policies and procedures. 
  Withdrawn by Dave. 

Proposed Rule Change 

Proposed by: Dave B 

Reason for 

Change 

Amended Language Passed/Fail

ed/Tabled 

B6  Section 8.01 (j) Review the 

planning of the Illinois YMCA State 
Swimming Long Course 
Championship, 

An update of the 

planning for the 
Long Course 
meet should be 

given at the 
spring meeting 

 Tabled 

Notes 
Move to Table : Marty 
Second: Rome 
  Yea – 17 Nay – 0 

Proposed Rule Change 
Proposed by: Dave B 

Reason for 
Change 

Amended Language Passed/Fail
ed/Tabled 

B7  Section 8.02 (j)  An 

operating and financial review of 

the Illinois YMCA Swimming Long 
Course Championship meet held 

that year, 

The Long Course 
Recap needs to 
be on the Fall 

agenda 

 Tabled 

Notes 

Move to Table : Marty 
Second: Rome 
  Yea – 17 Nay – 0 

Proposed Rule Change 

Proposed by: Dave B 

   

 
 
 ALL HOUSEKEEPING – Vote at end on all.  Will be effective immediately. 
 

Proposed Rule Change 
Proposed by: Dave B 

Reason for 
Change 

Amended Language Passed/Fail
ed/Tabled 

HK 1 6.4. Where a relay team 

cannot swim at the State meet due 

to incapacity of one of the relay 

With the State 
Committee as 

the meet host 
there is no host 

6.4. Where a relay 
team cannot swim at 

the State meet due to 
incapacity of one of the 

Passed 
unanimously. 



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

September 17, 2017 Meeting Minutes 15 

  

participants and there is no other 
eligible swimmer, an appeal may 

be made by the head coach to a 
committee comprised of the 

elected state officers (chair, 
secretary, treasurer one of which 
must be a Level II official or the 

State Committee must make such 
appointment),host team head 

coach, and the State Staff 
Designate Meet Director and the 
Meet Referee. This committee will 

be empowered to waive entry 
limitation eligibility rules to allow 

the relay team to participate. Any 
such waivers will be reported by 
the State Chair at the spring 

meeting. 

team head 
coach.  With the 

Meet Referee in 
on the 

committee there 
will be a level II 
official on the 

committee. 

relay participants and 
there is no other 

eligible swimmer, an 
appeal may be made 

by the head coach to a 
committee comprised 
of the elected state 

officers (chair, 
secretary, treasurer 

one of which must be a 
Level II official or the 
State Committee must 

make such 
appointment),host 

team head coach, and 
the State Staff 
Designate Meet 

Director and the Meet 
Referee. This 

committee will be 
empowered to waive 
entry limitation 

eligibility rules to allow 
the relay team to 

participate. Any such 
waivers will be reported 

by the State Chair at 
the spring meeting. 

Notes  

Strike the rule.  Does not apply anymore (per Rome) 

Proposed Rule Change 

Proposed by: Dave B 

Reason for 

Change 

Amended Language Passed/Fail

ed/Tabled 

HK 2  7.4. Entry forms and 

fees shall be submitted to the host 
YMCA Entry Chair of the State 

Championships. District 
Championship results and an 
unlocked meet manager back-up 

must be submitted by the District 
Championships host YMCAs to the 

ILSWYMS by the entry deadline. 
The meet packet will identify the 
method of meet entry confirmation 

with the expectation that an 
electronic vehicle be made 

There is no host 

YMCA anymore 
and no Friday 

night coaches 
meeting. 

 Passed 
unanimously. 



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

September 17, 2017 Meeting Minutes 16 

  

available. Further, the meet entry 
fee shall be paid in full to the host 

team at any time prior to the start 
of the meet conclusion of the 

Friday Coaches Meeting 

Notes  

No discussion 

Proposed Rule Change 
Proposed by: Dave B 

Reason for 
Change 

Amended Language Passed/Fail
ed/Tabled 

HK 3  9.6. Host YMCAs are 

responsible for the cost of all 
awards (medals) and trophies.  

There is no host 
YMCA anymore 

 Passed 
unanimously. 

Notes  

No discussion 

Proposed Rule Change 

Proposed by: Dave B 

Reason for 

Change 

Amended Language Passed/Fail

ed/Tabled 

HK 4  11.4. 

Any irregularities, protests or 
unforeseen situations calling for 

deviation from these Rules shall be 
decided by the District 
Championship Protest Committee 

at the District Championships and 
by the State Championship Protest 

Committee at the State 
Championships. The State 
Championship Protest Committee 

can be called to meet at the 
discretion of the State Chair, 

his/her designate, or the Meet  
Referee. The State Championship 

Protest Committee shall consist of 
the State Committee Officers,  
the District Chairs, the Official’s 

Chair, the Meet Referee and the 
Head Coach of the host team Meet 

Director.  

There is no 

longer a host 
team so there is 

no host team 
head coach. 

 Passed 
unanimously. 

Notes  

No discussion 

Proposed Rule Change 
Proposed by: Dave B 

Reason for 
Change 

Amended Language Passed/Fail
ed/Tabled 

HK 5  11.10. No outside 

seating will be permitted on the 

Clarifying that 
the meet host is 

the 

 Tabled To 
Rule Change 



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

September 17, 2017 Meeting Minutes 17 

  

pool deck. The only seating 
permitted on the pool deck will be 

that provided by the facility or the 
meet host State Championship 

Meet Committee. 

Championship 
Meet Committee 

and not a host 
YMCA 

Notes  

Proposed removed from HK.  Will be re-proposed at a later time. 

Proposed Rule Change 
Proposed by: Dave B 

Reason for 
Change 

Amended Language Passed/Fail
ed/Tabled 

HK 6  16.3. No coach will be 

allowed on deck during a District or 
State Championship meet  
without a current coach credential 

card. A valid coach credential card 
can either be a USA Swimming 

coach registration card that has a 
“Y” printed on it or a YMCA coach 
card that has been issued by the 

YMCA Group Representative.  
At the State Championship, each 

coach will also be required to have 
a deck pass to be on deck. Deck 
passes will be issued to YMCAs 

participating in the State 
championships by the State meet 

host Championship Meet 
Committee, based on the total 
number of swimmers entered in 

both days of such championship 
meet.  

Clarifying that 
the meet host is 

the 
Championship 

Meet Committee 
and not a host 
YMCA 

 Passed 
unanimously. 

Notes  
No discussion 

Proposed Rule Change 
Proposed by: Dave B 

Reason for 
Change 

Amended Language Passed/Fail
ed/Tabled 

HK 7  Section 4.01 (f) 

Setting criteria for conduct of the 

annual Illinois YMCA State 
Swimming Championship,  
awarding the right to host such 

Meet approving the appointment of 
the Championship Meet 

Committee, supplying deck officials 
for such Meet, maintaining records 
of Illinois YMCA State Swimming 

There is no 
longer a bid 
process so the 

State Committee 
does not award 

the right to host 
any more.  They 
do however 

approve the 
appointments 

 Passed 
unanimously. 



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

September 17, 2017 Meeting Minutes 18 

  

Championship competition, and made by the 
State Chair for 

the 
Championship 

Meet Committee. 

Notes  

No discussion 

Proposed Rule Change 
Proposed by: Dave B 

Reason for 
Change 

Amended Language Passed/Fail
ed/Tabled 

HK 8 Section 8.01 The May 

Spring meeting agenda shall, at a 
minimum, include: 

The meeting may 
not always be in 

May 

 Passed 
unanimously. 

Notes 
No discussion 

HK 9 Section 8.02 The October 

Fall meeting agenda shall, at a 

minimum, include: 

The meeting may 
not always be in 
October and it is 

beneficial to 
have it earlier 

before the 
season really 
starts for most 

teams. 

 Passed 
unanimously. 

Notes 

No discussion 

Proposed Rule Change 

Proposed by: Dave B 

Reason for 

Change 

Amended Language Passed/Fail

ed/Tabled 

HK 10  Section 11.01 

Proposed amendments to these 
Bylaws may be presented in 

writing at any meeting of the State 
Committee at which a quorum is 
present.  The proposed 

amendment shall be read, 
discussed and then tabled for any 

further action until the next 
meeting of the State Committee at 
which a quorum is present.  At 

such following meeting the 
proposed amendment shall be 

subject to further discussion and a 
vote.  To be effective, a proposed 
amendment such receive approval 

We have not had 

contact with the 
IAN nor have 
they had 

jurisdiction over 
use in a very 

long time. 

 Passed 
unanimously. 



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

September 17, 2017 Meeting Minutes 19 

  

of two-thirds of the voting 
members present at such second 

meeting of the State Committee.  
Any amendment receiving the 

required approval of the State 
Committee shall then be forwarded 
to the IAN for concurrence, which 

concurrence must be obtained for 
the amendment to become 

effective. 

Notes 

No discussion 
 
 Motion to accept all HK as discussed: 
  Rome 
 Second: 
  Scott 
 Yea – 17 Nay – 0 
 

Proposed Rule Change 
Proposed by: Dave B 

Reason for 
Change 

Amended Language Passed/Fail
ed/Tabled 

P 2  Appointment of 

Championship Meet Committee will 

be made by 
 

1. For the Short Course 

Championship at the Spring 
State Committee Meeting the 

year prior to the meet. 
 

2. For the Long Course 
Championship at the Fall 
State Committee Meeting the 

year prior to the meet.  

We need to have 
personnel in 

place before the 
season that the 
championship 

meet is held.  
This allows them 

to start working 
on having meet 
packets and 

other items 
ready.  Having 

this as a policy 
allows for easier 
and quicker 

adjustments if 
needed. 

 Passed 
unanimously. 

Notes  
Rome attempt to discard is shot down by Darby 
 
Motion to accept as written: Ed 
Second: Marty 

Proposed Rule Change 
Proposed by: Dave B 

Reason for 
Change 

Amended Language Passed/Fail
ed/Tabled 



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

September 17, 2017 Meeting Minutes 20 

  

P 3  Proposed amendments to 

these Policy and Procedures may 
be presented in writing at any 
meeting of the State Committee at 

which a quorum is present.  To be 
effective, a proposed amendment 

must receive approval of a simple 
majority of the voting members 
present at said meeting. 

We have no 
procedure for 

amending Policy 
and Procedures.  

Seeing they are 
policy and 
procedures the 

committee 
should be able to 

make decisions 
on them in a 
more timely and 

easier fashion 
then Rule or By-

law changes. 

 Passed 
unanimously. 

Notes 

Motion to accept as written: Ed 
Second: Marty 

 
 

c) 2020/2021 Illinois YMCA State Swimming Championship dates 
Reviewed document on future dates (pg 47) 
 
Rob will get/hold weekends specified by Darby. 
 March 13th-20th week for 2019-20 meet 
 Motion: Rob 
 Second: Rome 
 Yea – 17 Nay – 0 
 
State meet 2nd (full) weekend of March: 
 Motioned: Rome 
 Second: Dave 
 Yea – 17 Nay – 0 

 
d) Gender Identity 

What to do: 
Lots of discussion – No easy answer 
USA allows swimmer to pick (regardless of genetic makeup) 
Above this groups level to make decision.  
 

e) 2019 LC Championship Qualifying times 
(page 48) 
Ranking for seeding: (according to Rob) 

LCM Qualifying time 
 SCM Qualifying times 
 SCY Qualifying times 
 Bonus Times 



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

September 17, 2017 Meeting Minutes 21 

  

Motion:  Bonus cuts 10% of qualifying time - Rob 
 Seconding: Dave 
Yea – 17  Nay – 0 
 
Motion as amended to accept times: Rob 
 Second: Rome 
Yea – 17 Nay - 0 
 

f) Other new business 
(from above pended) 
Costs USA/ISI officials and YMCA officials– covered by Rome 
Add $100 to cover all costs to get all YMCA officials as USA officials. 
Motion to create a committee by Officials chair to figure out Safe Sport. 
Rome – Seconded Scott  - Progress report due by end of year. 
 
Safe Sport committee: 
 Illini 
 T&C 
 NW 
 Chicgo 
 State Chair will chair the committee 
District chairs will be the committee. 
 
Proposed change to timeline – Pg 34.  Start 30 min later (prelim/Finals) and 20 min earlier for 
10&U.  (vote in New Business) 
Motioned to accept: Kevin 
Seconded:  Kristy 
Yea – 17 Nay - 0 
 

g) Approval to buy newest addition of Meet Manager. 
Motioned/Seconded.  Approved 17-0 
 
 

h) Motioned for LC meet committee to be same as SC: Rob 
Seconded: All 
Yea – 17 Nay -0 
 

i) Next Meeting Date 
Sunday May 5 at 9:30 
Motion: Rome  Second: Ed 
Yea – 17 Nay - 0 

 
9) Adjournment 

Motioned: Darby 
Seconded: All 
Adjourned at 3:24pm 



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

Chair’s Report 22 

  

Chairman’s Report 

Illinois YMCA Swimming State Committee Meeting May 5, 2019  

 

This year has been a year full of changes for the districts-  new coaches, new swimmers, and 

new ideas to make their meets even more exciting.  Changes can be scary and people are 

resistant to change, but we have to see the bigger picture and make choices in the best 

interest for our swimmers.  As Walt Disney always said “Keep moving forward, opening new 

doors, and doing new things, because we’re curious and curiosity keeps leading us down 

new paths”. 

Congratulations to Cami Blair and Ben Phipp on winning the Ryan Held Scholarship. I was 

very impressed by the very well written essays that were received this year. I know the 

voting was close.  

Thank-you and congratulations to Dave Brtva, Rob Busby, Josh Gibson, and Alex Totura on  

another successfully  run state meet. On the wet side the meet ran very well. On the dry side, 

we have some changes that need to be discussed and some issues that need to be worked 

out. I feel that we have some mentoring that needs to be done. As always I encourage 

everyone to think about ways that we can get more teams to volunteer and help in the 

upcoming state meets.  

Thank-you to all the officials that gave their time this long season. But you are what makes 

our swimmers better.  We need to continue to mentor the officials we have, and encourage 

parents to step up and become officials. I know we are losing officials due to swimmers 

aging out, retiring from the sport, or retiring from their day jobs and moving out of state. We 

need to continue to grow our officials pool and look to identify potential officials to become 

official trainers for the state.  

Good luck to our outgoing Reps Katelyn Carlson and Michael Patton. Thank-you for serving 

the state for the past year and giving great input and representing your fellow swimmers.  

Welcome and congratulations to Kaila Kolberg and Caden Brooks on being our new athlete 

reps! We look forward to hearing your ideas and input on all things swimming.  

Moving forward- safe sport is going to be a big push. Start thinking now how you can improve 

safety for your swimmers at meets you host. When you go to meets look to see how other 

teams have successively implement their safe sport policies and bring those ideas back. I am 



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

Chair’s Report 23 

  

going to be contacting Meredith Griffin on potential changes that may happen moving 

forward with coaching credentials.  

For the 1st time ever the YMCA short course state meet will be running at the same time as 

the ISI Age Group meet. Both meets will be in Indiana about 2 hours away from each other.  

Something we may need to look at is redistricting. I have had a team ask how they can 

change districts. Do we need to look at making the districts smaller and creating 1 or 2 new 

districts to make the districts meet smaller and run a more effective and manageable district 

meet?  

Again, communication needs to be a priority for us.  We still had coaches not getting 

information about meets. We had coaching changes throughout the year that was not 

communicated at the state level. We need to make sure that all teams are aware of what is 

happening in the state.   

As we begin our long course season, continue to look for changes to better ourselves and 

encourage your swimmers to get those Long Course state times!  

Good luck for fast swimming! See ya’ll on the pool deck! 

 

 

Respectfully Submitted,  

Darby Brtva 

IL YMCA Swimming State Chair 

chairman@ilymcaswim.org 



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

 24 

Secretary’s Report  

 

 

TEAM CODE 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

Belvidere YMCA Barracudas BVDY 77 88 76 59 38 47

Bloomington YMCA BNY 84 55 57 69 68 69

BR Ryall YMCA of Northwestern Dupage CountyBR Ryall BRRY 128 162 160 134 147 146

Buehler YMCA Blue Malrins PALA 152 148 159 142 132 126

Canton CANY 37 44 38 36 32 40

Champaign County Heat HEAT 212 210 236 255 270 258

Christian County CCY 21 21 20 33 32 26

Clinton Ottors CLY 51 56 66 59 46 54

Danville DANY 65 32 37 30 29 32

Decatur Gators DECY 24 26 48 65 94 81

Dixon Sauk Valley YMCA Dolphins DIXN 42 54 35 32 39 36

Foglia YMCA Aquaducks FAST 116 113 119 119 109 84

Fox Valley Family YMCA Aqua Force FVFY 140 134 109 139 84 109

Freeprot YMCA of Northwest Illinois Bluefins BLFN 37 33 32 25 22 26

Greater Joliet Area YMCA Jets JETS 151 133 162 159 189 179

Hastings Lake YMCA Stingrays HLYS 62 68 76 68 81 59

Hige Ridge YMCA Dolphins HIGH 46 58 53 63 64 61

Illinois Valley YMCA Dolphins ILVY 130 140 116 103 91 93

Irving Park YMCA Penguins IRVP 38 42 34 39 40 61

Jacksonville Sharks JAXY 35 41 27 45 30 40

Kankakee Area YMCA Stingrays KKEE 60 44 33 35 45 21

Kenosha YMCA Seahorses KENO 40 38 33 47 38 37

Kishwaukee Family YMCA DeKalb County Swim TeamDCST 220 185 200 172 144 129

Knox County KNCY 104 103 76 76 68 75

LaGrange YMCA GLAY 3 0 0 0 0 0

Lakeview YMCA Wahoo WAHOO 34 36 66 87 75 58

Lattof YMCA Neptunes LATT 134 117 113 141 140 139

Leaning Tower YMCA Sharks LEAN 223 239 249 215 0 0

Mattoon SAMY 65 50 60 114 48 36

McDonough MCDN 48 46 41 35 45 35

McGaw YMCA Myst MYST 254 231 227 249 234 217

Naperville Area YMCA Porpoises NAPY 284 317 261 288 192 158

North Suburban YMCA Flying Turtles NSFT 12 44 42 44 44 17

Ottawa YMCA Dolphins OTTY 63 69 65 69 75 61

Pav YMCA Posidens PAV 76 35 13 20 30 38

Peoria DOCS 89 55 92 58 17 12

Quincy QFY 32 56 44 28 36 37

Sage YMCA Piranhas SAGE 201 161 229 241 229 211

Springfield Cyclones SPY 178 154 183 178 195 171

Streator YMCA Stingrays STRY 34 23 32 24 32 39

Taylor Family YMCA Pelicans ELY 78 70 46 48 48 36

The West Cook YMCA TOPS YMCA Swim Team TOPS 202 208 193 220 140 180

The YMCA of Kewanee Kingfish KEWE 33 35 34 29 17 14

The YMCA of Rock River Valley Stingrays RAYS 131 106 102 133 134 106

Warren County WCY 30 33 36 40 34 32

STATE TOTALS 4276 4113 4130 4265 3697 3486



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

 25 

Secretary’s Report  

C
h
ic

a
g
o

Ill
in

i

L
e
a
n
in

g
 T

o
w

e
r 

Y
M

C
A

L
E

A
N

0
C

h
a
m

p
a
ig

n
 C

o
u
n
ty

H
E

A
T

2
5
8

M
c
G

a
w

 Y
M

C
A

M
Y

S
T

2
1
7

S
p
ri
n
g
fie

ld
S

P
Y

1
7
1

B
u
e
h
le

r 
Y

M
C

A
P

A
L
A

1
2
6

P
e
o
ri
a

D
O

C
S

1
2

F
o
g
lia

 Y
M

C
A

F
A

S
T

8
4

K
n
o
x 

C
o
u
n
ty

K
N

C
Y

7
5

L
a
tt
o
f 
Y

M
C

A
L
A

T
T

1
3
9

C
lin

to
n

C
L
Y

5
4

H
a
s
tin

g
s
 L

a
ke

 Y
M

C
A

H
L
Y

S
5
9

M
a
tt
o
o
n

S
A

M
Y

3
6

L
a
ke

vi
e
w

 Y
M

C
A

W
A

H
O

O
5
8

B
lo

o
m

in
g
to

n
 Y

M
C

A
B

N
Y

6
9

H
ig

e
 R

id
g
e
 Y

M
C

A
H

IG
H

6
1

D
e
c
a
tu

r
D

E
C

Y
8
1

N
o
rt

h
 S

u
b
u
rb

a
n
 Y

M
C

A
N

S
F

T
1
7

Q
u
in

c
y

Q
F

Y
3
7

Ir
vi

n
g
 P

a
rk

 Y
M

C
A

IR
V

P
6
1

M
c
D

o
n
o
u
g
h

M
C

D
N

3
5

K
e
n
o
s
h
a
 Y

M
C

A
K

E
N

O
3
7

C
a
n
to

n
C

A
N

Y
4
0

P
a
v 

Y
M

C
A

P
A

V
3
8

D
a
n
vi

lle
D

A
N

Y
3
2

W
a
rr

e
n
 C

o
u
n
ty

W
C

Y
3
2

T
O

T
A

L
8
9
7

Ja
c
ks

o
n
vi

lle
JA

X
Y

4
0

C
h
ri
s
tia

n
 C

o
u
n
ty

C
C

Y
2
6

T
O

T
A

L
9
9
8

N
o
rt

h
w

e
s
t

T
o
w

n
 &

 C
o
u
n
tr

y

S
a
g
e
 Y

M
C

A
S

A
G

E
2
1
1

N
a
p
e
rv

ill
e
 A

re
a
 Y

M
C

A
N

A
P

Y
1
5
8

K
is

h
w

a
u
ke

e
 F

a
m

ily
 Y

M
C

A
D

C
S

T
1
2
9

T
h
e
 W

e
s
t 
C

o
o
k 

Y
M

C
A

T
O

P
S

1
8
0

Ill
in

o
is

 V
a
lle

y 
Y

M
C

A
IL

V
Y

9
3

G
re

a
te

r 
Jo

lie
t 
A

re
a
 Y

M
C

A
JE

T
S

1
7
9

T
h
e
 Y

M
C

A
 o

f 
R

o
c
k 

R
iv

e
r 

V
a
lle

y
R

A
Y

S
1
0
6

B
R

 R
ya

ll 
Y

M
C

A
 o

f 
N

o
rt

h
w

e
s
te

rn
 D

u
p
a
g
e
 C

o
u
n
tyB

R
R

Y
1
4
6

B
e
lv

id
e
re

 Y
M

C
A

B
V

D
Y

4
7

F
o
x 

V
a
lle

y 
F

a
m

ily
 Y

M
C

A
F

V
F

Y
1
0
9

O
tt
a
w

a
 Y

M
C

A
O

T
T

Y
6
1

T
a
yl

o
r 

F
a
m

ily
 Y

M
C

A
E

L
Y

3
6

D
ix

o
n
 S

a
u
k 

V
a
lle

y 
Y

M
C

A
D

IX
N

3
6

K
a
n
ka

ke
e
 A

re
a
 Y

M
C

A
K

K
E

E
2
1

T
h
e
 Y

M
C

A
 o

f 
K

e
w

a
n
e
e

K
E

W
E

1
4

F
re

e
p
ro

t 
Y

M
C

A
 o

f 
N

o
rt

h
w

e
s
t 
Ill

in
o
is

B
L
F

N
2
6

T
O

T
A

L
8
2
9

S
tr

e
a
to

r 
Y

M
C

A
S

T
R

Y
3
9

T
O

T
A

L
7
6
2



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

 26 

Treasurer’s Report  



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

 27 

Official’s Chair Report  

YMCA Total Officials Level II Level I AO

Belvidere YMCA 4 1 1 2

Bloomington YMCA 9 4 3 2

BR Ryall YMCA of Northwestern Dupage County 4 4 0 0

Buehler YMCA 13 5 8 0

Canton 9 2 5 2

Champaign County 9 4 5 0

Christian County 0 0 0 0

Clinton 10 3 2 5

Danville 10 2 5 3

Decatur 12 3 5 4

Dixon Sauk Valley YMCA 4 3 0 1

Foglia YMCA 10 6 0 4

Fox Valley Family YMCA 14 1 8 5

Freeprot YMCA of Northwest Illinois 1 0 1 0

Greater Joliet Area YMCA 5 3 0 2

Hastings Lake YMCA 12 4 5 3

Hige Ridge YMCA 8 6 0 2

Illinois Valley YMCA 13 5 2 6

Irving Park YMCA 7 1 6 0

Jacksonville 2 2 0 0

Kankakee Area YMCA 2 1 1 0

Kenosha YMCA 4 2 0 2

Kishwaukee Family YMCA 9 6 3 0

Knox County 18 4 10 4

Lakeview YMCA 0 0 0 0

Lattof YMCA 13 8 4 1

Leaning Tower YMCA 5 2 1 2

Mattoon 29 0 18 11

McDonough 14 5 7 2

McGaw YMCA 16 4 10 2

Naperville Area YMCA 9 3 4 2

North Suburban YMCA 0 0 0 0

Ottawa YMCA 2 1 1 0

Pav YMCA 3 0 3 0

Peoria 0 0 0 0

Quincy 1 1 0 0

Sage YMCA 8 2 2 4

Springfield 13 7 0 6

Streator YMCA 5 1 2 2

Taylor Family YMCA 8 5 1 2

The West Cook YMCA 2 2 0 0

The YMCA of Kewanee 1 1 0 0

The YMCA of Rock River Valley 16 5 8 3

Warren County 8 2 2 4

Totals 342 121 133 88



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

Female Athlete Representative’s Report 28 

2018 -2019 Female Athlete Representative Report 
Illinois YMCA Swimming State Committee Meeting May 6, 2018 

 

Congratulations Kaila and Caden on becoming the new athlete reps!   

 

All the athletes really enjoyed the 2019 Winter short course championships! 

 
The swimmers really liked having the other pool open for warm ups and cool down 

during the meet, the flow of the awards during finals, the logo for both winter and 
summer state, the promposal (Jamie and David say thanks), and the senior recognition.  

 
One thing the swimmers would like to see improved are cheering on the bulkhead. 

Many athletes were cheering on their teammates which is great but it needs to be done 
on the side of the pool, not where people are trying to walk across a narrow path. Maybe 

have a deck marshal stand nearby to ensure traffic continues to flow. Also, maybe have 
the warm-up/cool down be entrance/exit only at the block end so the second blockade is 

only used for walking. 
 

 Another thing the swimmer would like to see improved was the theme. Athletes 

liked having one but would like to see it incorporated into the meet more. Maybe 
decorations or even just publicizing it more to swimmers and coaches.  

 
Possible theme ideas for Summer State 2019 from the swimmers: 

Beach, TV Shows/Movies, Mardi Gras, Luau, USA, Disney, Neon and Hoedown. My 

personal favorite idea I heard was Christmas in July :) 
 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Katelyn Carlson 

Female Athlete Representative 

athleterepf@ilymcaswim.org 

mailto:athleterepf@ilymcaswim.org


 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

Webmaster’s Report 29 

Webmaster’s Report 
Illinois YMCA Swimming State Committee Meeting 

May 5, 2019 
 

ILSWYMS- Database is up to date. Top 20 Times report is posted for the Short Course 
Season. An email went out to coaches notifying them of this and asking them to contact 

me with any issues they might notice and an opportunity to submit any meets they may 

not have. I gave them till the end of May to do so. 
 

Though receiving meet certifications has improved greatly over the past two years, we 
seemed to have a problem getting meets submitted in a timely fashion.  I even had one 

coach when I sent a reminder about their meet needing to be submitted tell me it was 
easier for them to send all there meets at the end of the season.  When I did a times 

recon this spring for the State Meet there were over 5 pages of entry times that were 
faster than the swimmers time in the database. These swimmers were from 15 different 

teams.  All these times except 1 where do to meets not being submitted.  The one time 
was a time swam in a pool other than a 25 yard/meter or a 50 meter pool.  With the 

exception of the one all were cleared up and the times were in the database before the 
start of the State Meet so the swimmers were permitted to swim those events.  This was 

only possible because I was off the majority of the week preceding the State Meet.  Had 
I been working it would have been very hard getting all those meets entered into the 

database last minute.   

 
We did have one meet rejected this past season.  While reviewing the Meet Certification 

Form it was discovered that the meet did not have the appropriate number of Officials 
work the meet.  This information was passed on to the State Officials Chair.  He 

contacted both the team and Meet Referee to verify that the information was correct.  
After several attempts by him to verify the host team never provided any information to 

prove that the appropriate number of Officials worked the meet.  Due to this the meet 
was removed from the database and the host team was informed by the State Officials 

Chair that the meet would not count as a closed meet nor would the times count for any 
qualification purpose. 

 
There is one more item in regards to the database that I would like to address.  At the 

beginning of the season I had approximately 25 swimmers that were in the database 
with no birthdates.  I do not know if this because in a team’s Team Manager database 

they do not have the swimmers birthday or if the swimmer is being deck entered into a 

meet without it.  It is very important either way the birthday be present.  I also ran into 
several instances this season that swimmers got entered into meets most likely deck 

entered with their name being misspelled or a different first name then the one that is in 
a team’s database.  This creates a duplicate file the ILSWYMS that has to be gone back 

and cleaned up.  This error eliminated at least one to one and a half pages of proof of 



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

Webmaster’s Report 30 

time exceptions before I emailed the teams.  I request that it be stressed to both 
Administrative and Level II Officials the importance of this when deck entering a 

swimmer.  It is easy for a Coach to fix these errors when just dealing with a database of 
250 or less swimmers.  It is not so easy finding these in a database of almost 4000 

swimmers.  
 

Accounts– Have continued working on cleaning up the accounts list and verifying 

correct emails. Currently 125 of the 422 accounts have email addresses that have not 
been verified.  

 
I am still of the opinion that it would be greatly beneficial to have all Asst. Coaches in 

the system as well.  This would help to assure information is being delivered to teams 
even when there is a coaching change.  As once again we had coaching changes on at 

least one team that I was not notified of until it became Championship season. 
 

Officials- We had 52 Officials expire this past season and all accounts have been 
suspended except those who have multiple certifications or those that are also coaches.  

All trainings from this past season are updated.  I do need to work with the Officials 
Chair and the trainers to find a more efficient way of getting information on completed 

trainings.  For the most part the Trainers are very good about getting me the 
information, but on occasion it may be several months before I get the information 

needed to add/update accounts. 

 
I do need to get a current USA Officials roster to update these officials are associated 

with our YMCA teams. They are listed in a separate group so any correspondence that 
needs to happen with YMCA officials only is easy and possible.  

 
There are still officials who have opted out from receiving email. I again ask that the 

trainers and coaches explain to everyone the importance of staying on the email list. 
This is the primary source of communication for official needs, trainings any and all rule 

changes/clarifications that are sent out to all officials.  
 

Invitational Meets- I will again be posting the Short Course Season on June 1st. Again 
if this needs to be sooner so teams can get there schedules together I am open to 

change it. 
 

Master Meet Schedule– This has been a tremendous help in making sure meet 

certifications and meets are submitted.  I would like to propose that a master schedule 
also be created for the Long Course Season with a date of May 1st for the due date.  This 

will be proposed in new business under rule changes. 
 



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

Webmaster’s Report 31 

Website- I am requesting that anybody that has pictures from our State Meets to 
please send some to me. I would really like to add some more current pictures to the 

home page.  This includes a picture of the Held Scholarship recipients if anyone got a 
picture of the two together. If anybody has any suggestions on how to improve our site 

please let me know. 

 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Dave Brtva 

Webmaster 

Webmaster@ilymcaswim.org 



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

Chicago District’s Report 32 

 

Chicago District Committee Report 

 

Submitted by Mike Fleming 

1. Chicago District met on Wednesday, April 24th  

 

2. Overall a lot of positive things were said about the running of the State meet.  

Asked that if we limit deck passes to the State meet by number of swimmers 

that every team be allowed at least two because of safety concerns. 

 

3. District Officers 

 

a. District Chair – Michael Fleming 

b. Officials Chair – Kevin Andersen 

c. Secretary – Mark Wilcoxen 

d. Mike Howard – Retiring, no replacement found yet. 

 

4. Next District meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, July 24th 



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

Illini District’s Report 33 

Illini District Committee Report 
 

● Spring Meeting: Sunday, April 28 

 
● District Meet 

○ Two-day timed final format with up to 6IE for the meet 

○ 10&U session is very good with awards presented on deck 

○ May drop awards presentation in 11&O session as it is off deck 

during racing and few go to the podium 

 
● State Feedback 

○ Good: Warmup format, timeline, performance 

○ Bad: Need more marshals, parents in the locker room, crowded competition 

end with athlete bleachers on scoreboard side. Recommend: clearly marked sprint 

lanes, group districts together for warmups if lanes need to be shared, 
communicate facility/meet procedures from State Committee to coaches to 

teams/parents, keep lanes between the bulkheads closed during competition 
 

● District Officers 

○ District Chair: Alex Totura 

○ Secretary/Treasurer: Rob Busby 

○ Officials Chair: Darren Moser 

○ State Representatives: Lynnae Touchette & Scott Penland 

 

● Coaching Changes 

○ Quincy and Canton are currently coachless 

○ Josh Gibson is stepping down as soon as they have a replacement in Clinton 

 
● Upcoming Events: 

○ Fall Meeting: Sunday, August 18 

○ District Championship: February 29-March 1 
 

Submitted by Rob Busby



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

Northwest District’s Report 34 

Northwest District Report 
 

 There are no new coaches in the Northwest District since the fall committee meeting.  

 The 2019 Northwest Jr. District / District meet was held March 1-3 at the Illinois Valley 

Y.  The meet offered Jr. District events for swimmers 12&under and District events for 

swimmers that qualified in all age groups. The meet was a 2.5 day format basically 

following the state format.  

 The 2020 Northwest Jr. District / District meet will be March 6-8 at the Kishwaukee Y.  

The format should remain basically the same.  

 The fall District meeting will be on the same day as the fall state committee meeting at 

8:00AM in Ottawa. 

 

  



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

Town and Country Report 

 35 

Town & Country District 

District meet format changed to a 2 ½ day meet, Feb. 28-March 1st, which will have the 

same events as Y State.   

All teams verbally agreed that instead of splitting swimmers up between Districts and 

Regionals that they will have swimmers only attending Districts. 

Top choice locations for Districts, UIC and Metea Valley, are unavailable and other 
options are being contacted. 

Fox Valley Family Y is hosting 2020 District meet. 



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

2019 Illinois YMCA State Championship Meet Directors Report 

 

 36 

2019 Illinois YMCA State Swimming Championship 
Meet Director’s Report 

Illinois YMCA Swimming State Committee Meeting 
May 5, 2019 

 

I would first like to thank my Championship Committee of Rob Busby, Alex Totura and 
Josh Gibson. All of them spent a lot of time and several conference calls this past season 

to make this meet a great success. Rob and Alex once again stepped up to the 

microphone and preformed the announcing for the mid timed finale sessions.  I would 
also like to thank Joe Roznai for his work coordinating the Officials. Thanks also needs to 

go out to Marty Sterner for stepping up and taken on the role as Meet Referee and 
running a great meet as well as Sonny Tran for taking on the role of Administrative 

Referee. A big thank you is owed to all the officials who came out and helped officiate 
the meet. Many of these officials like at other meets did not have any swimmers even 

swimming in the meet. We are so very lucky to have such dedicated people involved in 
Illinois YMCA Swimming. Lastly I would like to thank McGaw, Ottawa, Fox Valley, 

Decatur and Warren County YMCAs for stepping up and helping with the operation of the 
meet.  I would like to give a very special thank you to Mr. Knox who for the past three 

years for both the Short Course and Long Course meet has been the voice of Illinois 
YMCA Swimming for the prelim and finale sessions.  He always did a wonderful job and 

will truly be missed.  I as well as the members of the Championship Committee believe 
the meet was very well run even with the few bumps we ran into during the meet. 
 

Entries- Our number in both individual events (2619 up from 2428 in 2018) as well as 

total number of athletes (984 up from 976 in 2018) went up from last year.  Submission 
of required paperwork still seems to be an issue for a few teams. We have streamlined 

this as much as possible and I am not really sure why this continues to be an issue. We 
need to find a solution to this problem as it should not fall on the entry chair and the 

meet director having to hunt down teams to get these forms.  We are looking into 
several 
 

Format- The Championship Committee was in agreement that the format continues to 
work well. Having separate warm-ups for the 1650s and the other events on offered on 

Friday night works really well and we should continue this moving forward.  The changes 
in the warm-up and meet schedule that were adopted last fall worked really well. I have 

to be honest that I did have reservations on being able to get all warm-ups done in an 
hour for the prelim sessions but this was not an issue at all. 
 

Meet Staff- We actually did not have any problems finding teams to step up this spring 

to fill the meet staff positions. Decatur and Warren County YMCAs took Meet Marshals, 
Fox Valley took Meet Operations, Ottawa agreed to do awards and McGaw stepped up 



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

2019 Illinois YMCA State Championship Meet Directors Report 

 

 37 

and took Hospitality.   Looking at the operation of the meet there are a couple of areas 
that need to be addressed.  Moving forward I believe it would be beneficial to have job 

descriptions for each area that would also include any items that they may need to 
bring.  The other item is Marshals.  Both teams parents did an outstanding job doing a 

very tough job as I am not sure why but it always seems we have spectators who do not 
believe the rules apply to them.  Currently we require a minimum on 4 marshals on duty 

at any given time.  With the addition of safe sport the committee is recommending that 

we up this to 7 or 8 for the prelim and timed finale sessions and 5 for the finales 
sessions.  This will be further discussed in the Safe Sport Section.   
 

We will also be looking at developing a Parent’s Guidebook for the State Championship 
meets.  This book would include a Spectators Code of Conduct as well as a lot of other 

useful information that may help make the Marshals job a little bit easier. 
 

Safe Sport- This was the first meet were we have really addressed these new 

requirements.  A lot of new restrictions were put in place and most was accepted 
without any pushback but there is still room for improvement.  One of the big concerns 

is the locker rooms.  Despite having the warning signs on the doors we still had at least 
2 instances of a parent going in the locker room that I personally know about and a 

possibility of one more that could have been the same as one of the ones I knew about.  
One possible solution to this would be to shut off the hallway with the locker room 

entrances to everybody except athletes.  This would require one of the additional 

Marshals to be posted in the hallway at the double doors by concessions.  Spectators 
would only be allowed to use the east staircase located near hospitality to access or 

leave the spectator area.   
 

This does present a small problem for people coming from the Town Center are to time 

as they would have to enter the pool at the far end and walk the entire pool deck.  This 
is not an overly large problem for new timers coming on, however, I can foresee it being 

a major problem getting them off the pool deck.  The far end staircase could be used for 
timers coming from the spectator area but I don’t know if we would want to make all of 

them go upstairs just to come back down.  We also need to develop a way to identify 
timers coming on to the pool deck.  Right now our Marshals are force to take a parents 

word that they are going to time.  For the most part this is always the case.  It never 
fails though at every meet we have a couple of parents that do take advantage of this.  I 

ask that the safe sport committee look at this and come up with a solution.    
 

The last area that I see to be an issue in regards to Safe Sport is Coaches who have not 

been issued deck passes being on deck.  Now I do know that most if not all of these 

Coaches meet all the requirements and would be issued a deck pass if their team had 
not reached the maximum number allowed for their team.  With that being said we have 



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

2019 Illinois YMCA State Championship Meet Directors Report 

 

 38 

no way of knowing that this is the case because they are not checking in.  We also need 
a system in place that Coaches will not have to enter the pool deck to check in once the 

meet is started.  Again I ask the safe sport committee look at this and come up with a 
solution. 
 

Meet Budget- Overall the budget looks good (see included).  We are still waiting on 
numbers from the photographer.  If we are close to what we normally do we should just 

be about $100 short on the revenue side.  We however made up any short fall and then 

some on the expense side as we are currently sitting at $3485.66 under budget.   
 

One issue that needs to be addressed is the relay only swimmers.  Several teams did 

not include relay only swimmers initially in there meet entry whether they were initially 
on the relay or alternates.  This presents an issue as we will have to pay Indiana 

Swimming the splash fee for these swimmers so for every time a team does this we are 
losing that money.  We are also losing the ten dollar surcharge in lieu of admission.  This 

past meet we had 291 relay only swimmers.  If every team abused this we would have 
lost $2910 in surcharges and $582 in Indiana Swimming splash fees.  Not only does this 

potentially put a strain on our budget for the year but I also believe it goes against the 
YMCA core values.   
 

Going forward I or whoever is the Meet Director may need to find a or an additional 
sponsor for the Officials.  When talking with Speedo this past year they may not sponsor 

them every year.  This has been a large help in saving some expenses.  ($1350 

budgeted.)  We did attempt to set up some dine and shares this spring at several of the 
restaurants in the area but we were informed that because it was a weekend event this 

was not possible. We need to continue to encourage teams to use the hotel booking 
system with the Convention Bureau.  We receive a cut of all rooms booked with them 

which in turn helps pay for the State Committee rooms.  Another added benefit to this is 
the School also receives some money form this and helps keep us on their good side. 

 
 

Respectfully Submitted, 
 

Dave Brtva 
Meet Director 

2019 Illinois YMCA State Swimming Championship 
Meetdirector@ilymcaswim.org 

 

  



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

2019 Illinois YMCA State Championship Meet Directors Report 

 

 39 

SC Income 
   

Budget 
  

Actual Diff 

Individual Entry Fees 
 

2500 $5.00 $ 12,500.00  
 

2619 $ 13,095.00  $ 595.00  

Relay Entry Fees 
 

410 $20.00 $ 8,200.00  
 

399 $ 7,980.00  $ (220.00) 

IN Splash Fee 
 

1100 $3.00 $ 3,300.00  
 

984 $ 2,952.00  $ (348.00) 

Athlete Surcharge 
 

1100 $10.00 $ 11,000.00  
 

984 $ 9,840.00  $ (1,160.00) 

T-shirts 
   

$ 10,000.00  
  

$ 10,510.83  $ 510.83  

Hotel 
   

$ 500.00  
  

$ 665.36  $ 165.36  

Maui Waui 
   

$ 300.00  
  

$ 302.00  $ 2.00  

Photographer 
   

$ 350.00  
  

$ -  $ (350.00) 

Swim Shop 
   

$ 700.00  
  

$ 935.50  $ 235.50  

Fines 
   

$ -  
  

$ -  $ -  

         TOTAL 
   

$ 46,850.00  
  

$ 46,280.69  $ (569.31) 

         SC Expenses 
   

Budget 
  

Actual Diff 

Pool Rental 
   

$ 11,600.00  
  

$ 11,220.00  $ (380.00) 

Banners 
   

$ 1,300.00  
  

$ 1,280.00  $ (20.00) 

YMCA Sanction Fee 
   

$ 50.00  
  

$ 50.00  $ -  

IN Sanction Fee 
   

$ 50.00  
  

$ 50.00  $ -  

IN Splash Fee 
 

1100 $2.00 $ 2,200.00  
 

1022 $ 2,044.00  $ (156.00) 

IN Entry Fee 
   

$ 1,656.00  
  

$ 1,689.20  $ 33.20  

Hospitality 
   

$ 6,000.00  
  

$ 5,451.07  $ (548.93) 

Bag Tags 
 

1475 $0.80 $ 1,180.00  
  

$ 1,435.02  $ 255.02  

Scholarships 
   

$ 1,000.00  
  

$ 1,000.00  $ -  

Signage 
   

$ 50.00  
  

$ -  $ (50.00) 

Hotel Rooms (Chair/Key Officials) 
   

$ 800.00  
  

$ 866.88  $ 66.88  

Office Supplies 
   

$ 250.00  
  

$ 74.17  $ (175.83) 

Volunteer t-shirts 
 

50 $5.00 $ 250.00  0 0 $ -  $ (250.00) 

Officials Polos 
 

75 $18.00 $ 1,350.00  40 $0.00 $ -  $ (1,350.00) 

Printing 
   

$ 500.00  
  

$ -  $ (500.00) 

Volunteer compensation 19.5 24 $10.00 $ 4,680.00  
  

$ 4,150.00  $ (530.00) 

Family Discouts 
 

10 $10.00 $ 100.00  
  

$ 220.00  $ 120.00  

         Total 
   

$ 32,916.00  
  

$ 29,530.34  $ (3,485.66) 

         Net 
   

$ 13,934.00  
  

$ 16,750.35  $ 2,916.35  



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

Short Course Meet Records 40 

8 & Under
Swimmer Team Time Year Event Swimmer Team Time Year

Betsy Holder HEAT 13.81 1991 25 Free Edward Roberts TCAY 13.22 3/17/2013
K. Streder IRVP 29.55 1983 50 Free Edward Roberts TCAY 29.31 3/17/2013
Leanne Skuse CANY 16.02 1992 25 Back Evan Stegall MCDN 15.64 3/17/2012
Rebekah Eckman MCDN 17.84 3/19/2011 25 Breast Scott Strubhar DOCS 17.66 1991
Betsy Holder HEAT 14.68 1991 25 Fly Luke Mertes ILVY 14.57 3/17/2013
Hannah Shimada LEAN 1:16.77 3/16/2013 100 IM Luke Mertes ILVY 1:15.18 3/17/2013
Holder, Power, Zimmerman, Pickard HEAT 1:00.07 1991 100 Free Relay Kuna, Mitchell, Kotsoulis, Schwartz NAPY 58.13 1986
Souppa, Woytowych, Vucovich, Liiveris NAPY 1:06.82 1991 100 Medley Relay Demm, McAndrew, Dick, Ollinger NAPY 1:06.12 1979

10 & Under
Swimmer Team Time Date Event Swimmer Team Time Date

Kate Morris BRRY 26.26 3/22/2014 50 Free Daniel Hein DCST 26.48 2009
K. Streder IRVP 57.57 1985 100 Free  Matthew Daniel TCAY 58.75 3/20/2011
Kate Morris BRRY 2:09.42 2014 200 Free Jake Regenwetter HEAT 2:07.96 3/21/2015
Athena Ye DCST 29.85 3/18/2012 50 Back Evan Stegall MCDN 29.86 2014
Annika Wagner LEAN 33.77 3/16/2013 50 Breast Mitchell Huston JCAY 33.76 3/20/2011
Athena Ye DCST 28.13 3/18/2012 50 Fly Daniel Hein DCST 28.47 2009
Athena Ye DCST 1:06.23 3/18/2012 100 IM Gage Helfrech DCST 1:06.73 3/16/2019
Hannah R Shimada LEAN 2:24.55 3/22/2015 200 IM Jake Regenwetter HEAT 2:22.61 3/22/2015
Johnson, Wright, Faith, Keller HEAT 1:44.38 1992 200 Free Relay Sisto, Busse, Sheehan, Capen NAPY 1:52.20 1990
Kalfer, Johnson, Holder, Wright HEAT 2:07.69 1992 200 Medley Relay Kowell, Grauer, Sollner, Rubocki JETS 2:08.60 1981

12 & Under
Swimmer Team Time Date Event Swimmer Team Time Date

Kate L Morris BRRY 23.87 3/20/2016 50 Free Patrick Fleming NAPY 22.90 1998
Kate L Morris BRRY 51.57 3/19/2016 100 Free Brandon Johnson SOUTH 50.61 6/15/1905
Annika G Wagner LEAN 1:55.61 3/22/2015 200 Free  Matthew Knox SPY 1:51.04 3/22/2014
Ella Maxfield HEAT 05:19.4 3/15/2019 500 Free Camden Taylor BVDY 5:12.62 3/9/2018
Athena Ye DCST 26.48 3/23/2014 50 Back Evan Stegall MCDN 26.47 3/19/2016
Athena Ye DCST 1:00.01 3/22/2014 100 Back Ben Huynh LEAN 57.74 3/22/2014
Noelle Peplowski DOCS 30.10 3/16/2013 50 Breast Adam D Milling SPY 29.25 3/22/2015
Annika G Wagner LEAN 1:06.04 3/21/2015 100 Breast Adam D Milling SPY 1:03.26 3/21/2015
Kate L Morris BRRY 25.62 3/19/2016 50 Fly Nolan Fergus DCST 24.86 3/23/2014
Kate L Morris BRRY 58.06 3/20/2016 100 Fly Nolan Fergus DCST 54.65 3/22/2014
Annika G Wagner LEAN 2:09.91 3/21/2015 200 IM Adam D Milling SPY 2:06.50 3/21/2015
Blair, Viele, Gawedzinski, Antonacci SPY 1:43.80 3/20/2016 200 Free Relay Minin, Johnson, Zhang, Wierschem HEAT 1:39.80 3/22/2015
Niermann, Holm, Kuhl, Hood CRCY 1:54.08 2009 200 Medley Relay Ruetten, Ruetten, Fergus, Dean DCST 1:49.64 3/22/2014

14 & Under
Swimmer Team Time Date Event Swimmer Team Time Date

Kate Morris BRRY 23.56 3/19/2017 50 Free Matthew J Know SPY 21.75 3/20/2016
Kate Morris BRRY 51.26 3/11/2018 100 Free Matthew J Knox SPY 46.97 3/19/2016
Kate Morris BRRY 1:50.58 3/10/2018 200 Free Paul Payette NAPY 1:43.96 1979
Jamie Engan BNY 5:02.39 2003 500 Free Matthew J Knox SPY 4:39.91 3/20/2016
Athena Ye DCST 55.48 3/20/2016 100 Back Michael Patton SPY 51.84 3/20/2016
Angela Coe HEAT 1:03.91 3/16/2019 100 Breast Daniel Le HLYS 58.12 2010
Kate May EDWY 56.07 3/16/2013 100 Fly Daniel Hein DCST 50.15 3/17/2013
Angela Coe HEAT 2:04.96 3/17/2019 200 IM Daniel Hein DCST 1:55.50 3/17/2013
Gasperko, Andres, White, Morris BRRY 1:38.43 3/11/2018 200 Free Relay M Knox, J Kneller, S Holm, M Patton SPY 1:29.69 3/22/2015
Maurer, Coe, Oelze, MA HEAT 1:48.91 3/16/2019 200 Medley Relay Patton, Milling, Knox, True SPY 1:39.76 3/19/2016

21 & Under
Swimmer Team Time Date Event Swimmer Team Time Date

Nhia M Caras SAGE 23.33 3/16/2019 50 Free Ryan Held SPY 20.44 3/22/2014
Kaitlynn Wheeler SPY 50,88 3/11/2018 100 Free Matthew Knox SPY 45.77 3/17/2019
Kaitlynn Wheeler SPY 1:49.67 3/10/2018 200 Free Matthew Knox SPY 1:40.38 3/16/2019
Kaitlynn Wheeler SPY 4:53/10 3/11/2018 500 Free Mike Alexandrov HEAT 4:33.55 2003
Kaitlynn Wheeler SPY 16:45.53 3/9/2018 1650 Free Nick Andres BRRY 15:45.39 3/15/2019
Reed Broaders HEAT 55.49 3/17/2019 100 Back Daniel W Hein DCST 49.01 3/20/2016
Meghan Lavelle LEAN 2:01.09 3/23/2014 200 Back Daniel W Hein DCST 1:49.97 3/19/2016
Megan Van Berkom SPY 1:03.64 3/16/2019 100 Breast Ryan Held SPY 55.91 3/22/2014
Megan Van Berkom SPY 2:18.49 3/15/2019 200 Breast Adam D Milling SPY 2:08.32 3/15/2019
Lori Lynn EDWY 55.28 3/18/2012 100 Fly Daniel W Hein DCST 49.77 3/19/2016
Kaitlynn Wheeler SPY 2:03.60 3/20/2016 200 Fly Gage W Hamill SPY 1:51.59 3/19/2017
Sydney N Radloff SPY 2:03.30 3/11/2018 200 IM Daniel W Hein DCST 1:52.75 3/20/2016
Kaitlynn Wheeler SPY 4:23.28 3/18/2017 400 IM Gage W Hamill SPY 4:03.62 3/18/2017
Monroe, Kuhl, Deist, Lynn EDWY 1:34.69 3/18/2012 200 Free Relay Milling, Knox, Kindel, Turk SPY 1:25.90 3/17/2019
Preski, Wheeler, Haschemeyer, Blair SPY 3:29.11 3/10/2018 400 Free Relay Turk, Knox, Kindel, Moulton SPY 3:09.58 3/16/2019
Denenberg, Murphy, Morris, Schwieters BRRY 1:45.54 3/16/2019 200 Medley Relay J Patton, B Wilke, A Stephens, R Held SPY 1:34.81 3/22/2014
Wheeler, Van Berkom, Viele, Preski SPY 3:50.86 3/17/2019 400 Medley Relay Fischer, Doromal, Andres, Vergara BRRY 3:30.22 3/17/2019

Illinois YMCA State Swimming Championship Records

GIRLS

GIRLS

BOYS

BOYS

BOYS

BOYS

BOYS

GIRLS

GIRLS

GIRLS



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

Long Course Bonus Cuts 41 

 

8 & Under

SCY SCM LCM  SCY SCM LCM

00:46.69 00:52.11 00:53.06 50 Free 00:46.39 00:51.77 00:53.32

01:44.09 01:56.17 01:58.28 100 Free 01:43.49 01:55.50 01:58.95

03:56.29 04:23.72 04:26.99 200 Free 03:56.69 04:24.16 04:28.97

00:54.29 01:00.59 01:01.69 50 Back 00:54.39 01:00.70 01:02.52

01:01.89 01:09.07 01:10.33 50 Breast 01:03.69 01:11.08 01:13.21

00:53.59 00:59.81 01:00.90 50 Fly 00:54.79 01:01.15 01:02.98

04:30.99 05:02.44 05:07.94 200 IM 04:38.29 05:10.59 05:21.72

10 & Under

SCY SCM LCM  SCY SCM LCM

00:38.69 00:43.18 00:43.97 50 Free 00:38.49 00:42.96 00:44.24

01:27.19 01:37.31 01:39.08 100 Free  01:26.59 01:36.64 01:39.53

03:17.89 03:40.86 03:43.60 200 Free 03:17.99 03:40.97 03:44.99

00:45.39 00:50.66 00:51.58 50 Back 00:45.49 00:50.77 00:52.29

09:21.79 10:27.00 10:38.40 50 Breast 00:53.29 00:59.48 01:01.25

00:44.89 00:50.10 00:51.01 50 Fly 00:45.79 00:51.10 00:52.63

03:46.59 04:12.89 04:17.49 200 IM 03:52.59 04:19.59 04:28.89

N/A N/A N/A 200 Free Relay N/A N/A N/A

N/A N/A N/A 200 Medley Relay N/A N/A N/A

12 & Under

SCY SCM LCM  SCY SCM LCM

00:33.39 00:37.27 00:37.94 50 Free 00:33.29 00:37.15 00:38.26

01:14.19 01:22.80 01:24.31 100 Free 01:14.59 01:23.25 01:25.74

02:45.39 03:04.59 03:06.88 200 Free 02:43.39 03:02.35 03:06.73

07:17.29 06:22.58 06:30.44 500/400 Free 07:24.89 06:29.23 06:42.62

00:39.49 00:44.07 00:44.88 50 Back 00:39.89 00:44.52 00:45.85

01:26.99 01:37.09 01:38.29 100 Back 01:27.29 01:37.42 01:40.33

00:45.19 00:50.44 00:51.35 50 Breast 00:45.39 00:50.66 00:52.17

01:39.09 01:50.59 01:53.90 100 Breast 01:40.29 01:51.93 01:55.94

00:37.79 00:42.18 00:42.94 50 Fly 00:38.39 00:42.85 00:44.13

01:29.79 01:40.21 01:40.89 100 Fly 01:31.09 01:41.66 01:42.93

03:08.09 03:29.92 03:33.74 200 IM 03:10.09 03:32.15 03:39.76

N/A N/A N/A 200 Free Relay N/A N/A N/A

N/A N/A N/A 200 Medley Relay N/A N/A N/A

14 & Under

SCY SCM LCM   SCY SCM LCM

00:31.39 00:35.03 00:35.67 50 Free 00:29.79 00:33.25 00:34.24

01:08.59 01:16.55 01:17.94 100 Free 01:05.69 01:13.31 01:15.51

02:30.19 02:47.62 02:49.71 200 Free 02:25.69 02:42.60 02:46.50

06:49.09 05:57.91 06:05.26 500/400 Free 06:42.89 05:52.48 05:59.72

01:18.99 01:28.16 01:29.25 100 Back 01:16.79 01:25.70 01:28.26

01:31.09 01:41.66 01:44.70 100 Breast 01:27.89 01:38.09 01:41.61

01:18.99 01:28.16 01:28.75 100 Fly 01:17.09 01:26.04 01:27.11

02:50.49 03:10.28 03:13.74 200 IM 02:46.79 03:06.15 03:12.82

N/A N/A N/A 200 Free Relay N/A N/A N/A

N/A N/A N/A 200 Medley Relay N/A N/A N/A

21 & Under

SCY SCM LCM  SCY SCM LCM

00:30.19 00:33.69 00:34.31 50 Free 00:27.09 00:30.23 00:31.14

01:05.79 01:13.43 01:14.76 100 Free 00:59.19 01:06.06 01:08.03

02:23.79 02:40.48 02:42.47 200 Free 02:12.39 02:27.76 02:31.30

06:32.69 05:43.56 05:50.62 500/400 Free 06:09.19 05:23.00 05:34.11

22:55.49 22:51.38 23:16.44 1650/1500 Free 22:18.39 22:14.39 22:52.71

01:17.19 01:26.15 01:27.22 100 Back 01:09.29 01:17.33 01:19.64

02:40.79 02:59.45 03:01.68 200 Back 02:32.69 02:50.41 02:55.51

01:27.29 01:37.42 01:40.33 100 Breast 01:18.59 01:27.71 01:30.86

03:07.09 03:28.81 03:32.60 200 Breast 02:56.29 03:16.75 03:23.80

01:14.49 01:23.14 01:23.70 100 Fly 01:07.49 01:15.32 01:16.26

02:51.09 03:10.95 03:12.24 200 Fly 02:43.59 03:02.58 03:05.90

02:44.29 03:03.36 03:06.69 200 IM 02:30.69 02:48.18 02:54.21

05:50.59 06:31.28 06:36.15 400 IM 05:35.39 06:14.32 06:25.51

N/A N/A N/A 200 Free Relay N/A N/A N/A

N/A N/A N/A 400 Free Relay N/A N/A N/A

N/A N/A N/A 200 Medley Relay N/A N/A N/A

N/A N/A N/A 400 Medley Relay N/A N/A N/A

GIRLS BOYS

GIRLS BOYS

GIRLS BOYS

GIRLS BOYS

GIRLS BOYS



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

Old Business Tabled Rule/By-law change 42 

Proposed Rule Change 
Proposed by: Dave B 

Reason for 
Change 

Amended 
Language 

Passed/Fail
ed/Tabled 

R 3  11.10. No outside seating will 

be permitted on the pool deck. The 
only seating permitted on the pool 
deck will be that provided by the 

facility or the meet host State 
Championship Meet Committee. 

Clarifying that the 
meet host is the 

Championship 
Meet Committee 

and not a host 
YMCA 

  

Notes    

    

Proposed Rule Change 
Proposed by: Dave B 

Reason for 
Change 

Amended 
Language 

Passed/Fail
ed/Tabled 

R 4  2.4. Entry forms for the 

State Championships shall be posted 

on the State website and sent to 
each Illinois YMCA competing in 

swimming and to each State 
Committee member by the host 
YMCA Championship Meet 

Committee at least one Two months 
prior to the date entries open for the 

State Championships.  

Rule no longer 
needed 

2.4. Entry forms for 
the State 

Championships shall 
be posted on the 
State website and 

sent to each Illinois 
YMCA competing in 

swimming and to 
each State 
Committee member 

by the host YMCA 
Championship Meet 

Committee at least 
one Two months 
prior to the date 

entries open for the 
State 

Championships. 

 

Notes  

 

Proposed Rule Change 

Proposed by: Dave B 

Reason for 

Change 

Amended 

Language 

Passed/Fail

ed/Tabled 

R5  2.3.1  The State 

Championship meets will be run by 
the Championship Committee under 
the leadership of the State 

Committee. 

There is nothing in 
our rules that 

state who will run 
the meets. 

  

Notes 

 

Proposed Rule Change 
Proposed by: Dave B 

Reason for 
Change 

Amended 
Language 

Passed/Fail
ed/Tabled 



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

Old Business Tabled Rule/By-law change 43 

R 6 2.3.2. The Championship 

Committee will consist of  
 
2.3.2.1 Meet Director, Facility 

Coordinator, Volunteer Coordinator, 
Entry Chair and Meet Referee. 

 
2.3.2.2 Other members may be 
added to the Championship meet 

committee by appointment by the 
State Chair with the approval of the 

State Committee. 

There is nothing in 
our rules defining 

who makes up the 
championship 

committee. 

2.3.2. The 
Championship 

Committee will 
consist of  

 
2.3.2.1 State Chair, 
Meet Director, 

Facility Coordinator, 
Volunteer 

Coordinator, Entry 
Chair and Meet 
Referee.  

 
2.3.2.2 Other 

members may be 
added to the 
Championship meet 

committee by 
appointment by the 

State Chair with the 
approval of the State 
Committee. 

 

Notes 

 

Proposed Rule Change 

Proposed by: Dave B 

Reason for 

Change 

Amended 

Language 

Passed/Fail

ed/Tabled 

R 7 2.5  The Illinois YMCA 

Swimming Long Course YMCA 
Swimming Championships ("State 

Long Course Championship") shall 
be held prior to the entry deadline 
for the YMCA National Long Course 

Meet.  It is recommended that this 
date shall be published by the State 

Short Course Championship of the 
second preceding year. In no event 
shall the State Long Course 

Championship be held on a legal 
holiday. 

Sounds better and 

is a little bit more 
consistent with the 
name of the Short 

Course Meet. 

  

Notes 
 

Proposed Rule Change 
Proposed by: Dave B 

Reason for 
Change 

Amended 
Language 

Passed/Fail
ed/Tabled 



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

Old Business Tabled Rule/By-law change 44 

B2  Section 8.02 (c) Review the 

planning of criteria for hosting the 
Illinois YMCA State Swimming 
Championship, 

There is no longer 
a bid process so 

the State 
Committee does 

not award the 
right to host any 
more.  They are 

however 
responsible for the 

conduct of the 
Championship 
meet. 

  

Notes  

 

Proposed Rule Change 
Proposed by: Dave B 

Reason for 
Change 

Amended 
Language 

Passed/Fail
ed/Tabled 

B3  Section 8.02 (d) Selection of 

dates, host and entry fees for the 

Illinois YMCA State Swimming  
Championship meets to be held in 

the second third succeeding year 

There is no longer 
a bid process so 

the State 
Committee does 
not award the 

right to host any 
more.  They are 

however 
responsible for the 
conduct of the 

Championship 
meet and need to 

make sure we 
have an 
appropriate venue 

to host the 
championships 

  

Notes  
 

Proposed Rule Change 
Proposed by: Dave B 

Reason for 
Change 

Amended Language Passed/Fail
ed/Tabled 

B4  Section 8.01 (i) Selection of 

entry fees for the Illinois YMCA 

State Swimming  
Championship meets to be held in 
the following year. 

Fees need to be 
established in 
enough time for 

the 
championship 

meet committee 
to make plans.  
With the budget 

  



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

Old Business Tabled Rule/By-law change 45 

analysis for the 
year the State 

Committee 
should be able to 

make an 
educated 
decision on if 

fees need to be 
increased the 

following year. 

Notes  

 

Proposed Rule Change 
Proposed by: Dave B 

Reason for 
Change 

Amended Language Passed/Fail
ed/Tabled 

B6  Section 8.01 (j) Review the 

planning of the Illinois YMCA State 
Swimming Long Course 
Championship, 

An update of the 
planning for the 

Long Course 
meet should be 

given at the 
spring meeting 

  

Notes 
 

Proposed Rule Change 

Proposed by: Dave B 

Reason for 

Change 

Amended Language Passed/Fail

ed/Tabled 

B7  Section 8.02 (j)  An 

operating and financial review of 
the Illinois YMCA Swimming Long 

Course Championship meet held 

that year, 

The Long Course 

Recap needs to 
be on the Fall 

agenda 

  

Notes 

 
 



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

New Business Proposed Rule/By-law/Policy changes 46 

Proposed Rule Change 
Proposed by: Records Sub 

Committee 

Reason for 
Change 

Amended 
Language 

Passed/Fail
ed/Tabled 

R 1 5.5.1  For a swim to considered 

for a State Record it must have been 

swum on or after May 4th, 2013 

 

5.5.1.1 The swim must have taken place 

at a meet that uses USA Technical 

Rules.  A YMCA or any USA Swimming 

Sectioned/Approved meet. 

 

5.5.1.2 The swimmer must be 

representing their YMCA team at the 

meet. 

 

5.5.1.3 The swimmers age the first day 

of the meet will determine their age 

classification for purpose of records. 

 

5.5.2  Records will be kept for the 

following age group and events: 

 
8 & Under 
25 Free 

50 Free 

100 Free 

200 Free 

25 Back 

25 Breast 

25 Fly 

100 IM 

200 IM 

100 Free Relay 

100 Medley Relay  

 

10 & Under 

 
50 Free 

100 Free 

200 Free 

500/400 Free 

50 Back 

100 Back 

50 Breast 

100 Breast 

50 Fly 

100 Fly 

    



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

New Business Proposed Rule/By-law/Policy changes 47 

200 IM 

200 Free Relay 

200 Medley Relay 

 

12 & Under 

 

50 Free 

100 Free 

200 Free 

500/400 Free 

50 Back 

100 Back 

200 Back 

50 Breast 

100 Breast 

200 Breast 

50 Fly 

100 Fly 

200 Fly 

200 IM 

400 IM 

200 Free Relay 

200 Medley Relay 
 
14 & Under 
 
50 Free 

100 Free 

200 Free 

500/400 Free 

1000/800 Free 

1560/1500 Free 

50 Back 

100 Back 

200 Back 

50 Breast 

100 Breast 

200 Breast 

50 Fly 

100 Fly 

200 Fly 

200 IM 

400 IM 

200 Free Relay 

200 Medley Relay 

 

21 & Under 

 
50 Free 

100 Free 



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

New Business Proposed Rule/By-law/Policy changes 48 

200 Free 

500/400 Free 

1000/800 Free 

1560/1500 Free 

50 Back 

100 Back 

200 Back 

50 Breast 

100 Breast 

200 Breast 

50 Fly 

100 Fly 

200 Fly 

200 IM 

400 IM 

200 Free Relay 

400 Free Relay 

200 Medley Relay 

400 Medley Relay 
 
5.5.3 In order for splits to be recognized 

for individual event records they must 

be from a recognized swim. 

 

5.5.4 A Times Committee will be 

established to review any questionable 

times including splits. 

 

5.5.5 These records will be updated at 

the completion of the Short Course & 

Long Course Seasons  

 

 
 

Notes 

 

Proposed Rule Change 
Proposed by: Dave B 

Reason for 
Change 

Amended Language Passed/Fail
ed/Tabled 

R2  5.3.The District Chairs 

shall submit to web 
master/time keeper/database 
owner by: 
5.3.1 September 15th a 
complete meet schedule and 
update as needed for the 

The master 
schedule has 

been working 
really well for the 
short course 

season making 
sure all Meet 

Certification 
forms and meets 
are turned in and 

  



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

New Business Proposed Rule/By-law/Policy changes 49 

short course season. 
5.3.2 May 1st a complete 
meet schedule and update as 
needed for the long course 
season.  

on time.  During 
the past few 

seaons some 
long course meet 

have not been 
turned in until 
some point 

during the short 
course season. 

Notes 
 

Proposed Rule Change 
Proposed by: Dave B 

Reason for 
Change 

Amended Language Passed/Fail
ed/Tabled 

    

Notes 

 
 

  

 

 

 

 



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

New Business Fine Designs State Meets Plan 50 

ILLINOIS YMCA SWIMMING OFFICIAL GOLD PLAN SOUVENIR MERCHANDISING AGREEMENT 

2020-2024 

~ ILLINOIS YMCA STATE SWIMMING CHAMPIONSHIPS ~ 

~ ILLINOIS YMCA STATE LONG COURSE SWIMMING CHAMPIONSHIPS ~ 

IF FOR ANY REASON THE ABOVE SAID TOURNAMENT(S) ARE CANCELLED OR NOT HELD, THERE 

IS NO PENALTY. 

FINE DESIGNS AGREES TO THE FOLLOWING: 

1. Commission Payment Structure (Short Course): Illinois YMCA Swimming is paid 

according to the following formula for the exclusive merchandising and novelty sales at the 

Illinois YMCA Swimming Short Course State Championships: 

◦ 36% of Gross Sales if event generates sales of $40,000 or more. 

◦ 33% of Gross Sales if event generate sales of $39,999 or less. 

2. Commission Payment Structure (Long Course):Illinois YMCA Swimming is paid according 

to the following formula for the exclusive merchandising and novelty sales at the Illinois YMCA 

Swimming Long Course State Championships: 

◦ 36% of Gross Sales if event generates sales of $40,000 or more. 

◦ 33% of Gross Sales if event generates sales between $35,000 and $39,999. 

◦ 30% of Gross Sales if event generates sales between $25,000 and $34,999. 

◦ 27% of Gross Sales if event generates sales between $15,000 and $24,999. 

◦ 25% of Gross Sales if event generates sales between $10,000 and $14,999. 

◦ 23% of Gross Sales if event generates sales between $5,000 and $9,999. 

◦ 20% of Gross Sales if event generate sales of $4,999 or less. 

3. Donated Items: 

◦ Staff/Volunteer shirts: We will donate up to 110 Volunteer T-shirts each year at no cost to 

Illinois YMCA Swimming for the Short Course State Championships and up to 40 Volunteer T-
shirts each year at no cost to Illinois YMCA Swimming for the Long Course State Championships. 

Donated items will be white, short-sleeved tshirts with a small event logo on the chest and an 



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

New Business Fine Designs State Meets Plan 51 

optional print on the back (STAFF, COACH, VOLUNTEER, etc). If additional shirts are needed 
they can be purchased for $6 each. 

◦ Graphic Design Studio Time: We will provide 15 hours Graphic Design studio time at no 
charge for additional custom artwork for any needs, including but not limited to club logos, 
fundraiser logos, team logos, etc. Standard studio rate is $45.00 per hour. 

◦ Referral Bonuses: We will donate a $200 BONUS for each non-affiliated event referral from 
Illinois YMCA Swimming. Events must meet minimum sales level ($2,000 in gross sales or more) 

and use our services. 
4. Commission Payment: Fine Designs will mail the commission check to Illinois YMCA 
Swimming (or to the specified check recipient) no later than 21 business days following the 

event(s) to the address on file. 
5. Logo Design: We will provide all event logos, slogans and other decals at no charge. 

6. Design Proof: We will provide proof of the main event logo to be used onsite with ample 
time for edits. 
7. Roster/Typesetting: We will provide typesetting for a COMPLETE LIST OF TEAM AND 

COMPETITOR NAMES to be used on the back of shirts as a customization option for buyers. 
8. Inventory: We will provide a minimum of Sixteen (16) STYLES/COLORS of garments for sale. 

◦ Quantity: We will have an adequate number of products on hand throughout the entire event 
so that everyone can benefit from the large selection of items and customization options. 

◦ Quality of Production: All our products are guaranteed not to crack, peel, or bleed for up to 2 
years from purchase. 
9. Quality of Presentation: We will provide an attractive Sales Kiosk that will draw spectator 

and participant attention with colorful displays and graphics. All displays will be subject to review 
and approval of Illinois YMCA Swimming. 

10. Professional Staff: We will provide an adequate number of professionally trained sales 
staff onsite at each event for the agreed upon times. 
 

Illinois YMCA Swimming AGREES TO THE FOLLOWING: 
 

1. Exclusive Distribution Rights: Allow Fine Designs to have the exclusive distributions rights 
for the official event merchandise. 
2. Roster Provision: Illinois YMCA Swimming will provide team and competitor names in excel 

format no later than four (4) days prior to the start of each event (for printing onto the back of 
apparel items). 

3. Logo Property: All data produced as a result of this program shall remain the sole property 
of the Illinois YMCA Swimming. 
4. Provisions:Illinois YMCA Swimming is to provide prime sales location (space 

accommodations are to be agreed upon by both parties). 
5. Outside Vendors: Illinois YMCA Swimming agrees to seek approval from Fine Designs for 

any other vendors to be allowed to sell any type of screenprinted apparel at any events covered. 
The sale of the Official Event logo merchandise is exclusively limited to Fine Designs. If Fine 
Designs grants approval, Fine Designs will have the first choice of sales location(s) at each 

venue. 



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

New Business Fine Designs State Meets Plan 52 

6. Revenue Sharing: If revenue sharing is required, Fine Designs shall not be responsible for 
providing any additional percentage or vendor fees to any third party. Illinois YMCA Swimming 

will handle all responsibility and negotiations if revenue sharing is required. 
 
Fine Designs | Senior Account Executive for Fine Designs, Inc., Katie Colvin, shall 

serve as booking/tracking agent. 
I agree to commit the organization I represent for the term stated in agreement for the charges 

related to the support of services requested. I have read the instructions and stipulations on this 
form and agree to comply with them as conditions for use of FDI services.  I understand that 
Fine Designs, Inc. has the exclusive right to sell event apparel at the event. If it is 

discovered that any company other than Fine Designs, Inc. is selling apparel with the event 
name and or the event logo, that company must be immediately expelled from the event and 

the host will forefeit any and all commissions due from Fine Designs. Client represents that it is 
the owner of all trademarks, service marks, names, and/or logos (the intellectual property) 
submitted to Fine Design, or that it has received proper authorization or license to use the same 

from others and can provide written proof of such authorization to Fine Designs upon request. 
Client agrees to indemnify Fine Designs from any and all expenses, including legal fees 

and damages, arising out of the unauthorized use of another's intellectual property. 
 



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

New Business Fine Designs State Meets + Districts/Jr. Districts Plan 53 

ILLINOIS YMCA SWIMMING OFFICIAL GOLD PLAN SOUVENIR MERCHANDISING AGREEMENT 
2020-2024 

~ ILLINOIS YMCA SWIMMING SHORT COURSE STATE CHAMPIONSHIPS~ 
~ ILLINOIS YMCA SWIMMING LONG COURSE STATE CHAMPIONSHIPS~ 

~ ALL DISTRICT/JR. DISTRICT CHAMPIONSHIPS ~ 

 
FINE DESIGNS AGREES TO THE FOLLOWING: 

 
1. Commission Payment Structure (Short Course State Championships): Illinois YMCA 
Swimming is paid according to the following formula for the exclusive merchandising and novelty 

sales at the Illinois YMCA Swimming Short Course State Championships: 
◦ 38% of Gross Sales if event generates sales of $40,000 or more. 

◦ 35% of Gross Sales if event generate sales of $39,999 or less. 
 
2. Commission Payment Structure (Long Course State Championships): Illinois YMCA 

Swimming is paid according to the following formula for the exclusive merchandising and novelty 
sales at the Illinois YMCA Swimming Long Course State Championships: 

◦ 38% of Gross Sales if event generates sales of $40,000 or more. 
◦ 35% of Gross Sales if event generates sales between $35,000 and $39,999. 

◦ 32% of Gross Sales if event generates sales between $25,000 and $34,999. 
◦ 29% of Gross Sales if event generates sales between $15,000 and $24,999. 
◦ 27% of Gross Sales if event generates sales between $10,000 and $14,999. 

◦ 25% of Gross Sales if event generates sales between $5,000 and $9,999. 
◦ 22% of Gross Sales if event generate sales of $4,999 or less. 

3. Commission Payment Structure (District/Jr. District Championships): Illinois YMCA 
Swimming is paid according to the following formula for the exclusive merchandising and novelty 
sales at any and all District/Jr. District Championships: 

◦ 33% of Gross Sales if event generates sales of $35,000 or more. 
◦ 30% of Gross Sales if event generates sales between $23,000 and $34,999. 

◦ 27% of Gross Sales if event generates sales between $15,000 and $22,999. 
◦ 25% of Gross Sales if event generates sales between $10,000 and $14,999. 
◦ 23% of Gross Sales if event generates sales between $5,000 and $9,999. 

◦ 20% of Gross Sales if event generate sales of $4,999 or less. 
 

4. Donated Items: 
◦ Staff/Volunteer shirts: We will donate up to 110 Volunteer T-shirts each year at no cost to 
Illinois YMCA Swimming for the Short Course State Championships and up to 40 Volunteer T-

shirts each year at no cost to Illinois YMCA Swimming for the Long Course State Championships 
and any and all District/Jr. District Championships. Donated items will be white, short-sleeved 

tshirts with a small event logo on the chest and an optional print on the back (STAFF, COACH, 
VOLUNTEER, etc). If additional shirts are needed they can be purchased for $6 each. 
◦ Graphic Design Studio Time: We will provide 15 hours Graphic Design studio time at no 

charge for additional custom artwork for any needs, including but not limited to club logos, 
fundraiser logos, team logos, etc. Standard studio rate is $45.00 per hour. 



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

New Business Fine Designs State Meets + Districts/Jr. Districts Plan 54 

◦ Referral Bonuses: We will donate a $200 BONUS for each non-affiliated event referral from 
Illinois YMCA Swimming.  Events must meet minimum sales level ($2,000 in gross sales or 

more) and use our services. 
5. Commission Payment: Fine Designs will mail the commission check to Illinois YMCA 
Swimming no later than 21 business days following the event(s) to the address on file. 

6. Logo Design: We will provide all event logos, slogans and other decals at no charge. 
7. Design Proof: We will provide proof of the main event logo to be used onsite with ample 

time for edits. 
8. Roster/Typesetting: We will provide typesetting for a COMPLETE LIST OF TEAM AND 
COMPETITOR NAMES to be used on the back of shirts as a customization option for buyers. 

9. Inventory: We will provide a minimum of Sixteen (16) STYLES/COLORS of garments for sale. 
◦ Quantity: We will have an adequate number of products on hand throughout the entire event 

so that everyone can benefit from the large selection of items and customization options. 
◦ Quality of Production: All our products are guaranteed not to crack, peel, or bleed for up to 2 
years from purchase. 

10. Quality of Presentation: We will provide an attractive Sales Kiosk that will draw spectator 
and participant attention with colorful displays and graphics. All displays will be subject to review 

and approval of Illinois YMCA Swimming. 
11. Professional Staff: We will provide an adequate number of professionally trained sales 

staff onsite at each event for the agreed upon times. 
 
Illinois YMCA Swimming AGREES TO THE FOLLOWING: 

 
2. Exclusive Distribution Rights: Allow Fine Designs to have the exclusive distributions rights 

for the official event merchandise. 
3. Roster Provision: Illinois YMCA Swimming will provide team and competitor names in excel 
format no later than four (4) days prior to the start of each event (for printing onto the back of 

apparel items). 
4. Logo Property: All data produced as a result of this program shall remain the sole property 

of the Illinois YMCA Swimming. 
5. Provisions:Illinois YMCA Swimming is to provide prime sales location (space 
accommodations are to be agreed upon by both parties). 

6. Outside Vendors: Illinois YMCA Swimming agrees to seek approval from Fine Designs for 
any other vendors to be allowed to sell any type of screenprinted apparel at any events covered. 

The sale of the Official Event logo merchandise is exclusively limited to Fine Designs. If Fine 
Designs grants approval, Fine Designs will have the first choice of sales location(s) at each 
venue. 

7. Revenue Sharing: If revenue sharing is required, Fine Designs shall not be responsible for 
providing any additional percentage or vendor fees to any third party. Illinois YMCA Swimming 

will handle all responsibility and negotiations if revenue sharing is required. 



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

2020 Short Course Qualifying Times 55 

 

+/- 2020 2019 Avg. 2019 2018 2017 2016 2015

8&U Girls

25 Free - 00:18.19 00:18.09 00:18.23 00:18.66 00:18.30 00:17.85 00:18.00 00:18.32

50 Free - 00:41.69 00:41.29 00:41.66 00:42.79 00:41.38 00:40.84 00:41.94 00:41.34

25 Back - 00:21.99 00:21.89 00:21.94 00:22.39 00:21.97 00:21.39 00:22.06 00:21.91

25 Breast - 00:25.89 00:25.39 00:26.01 00:26.91 00:25.76 00:25.23 00:26.09 00:26.06

25 Fly - 00:22.09 00:21.59 00:22.16 00:22.77 00:22.04 00:21.66 00:22.39 00:21.96

100 IM - 01:50.49 01:48.49 01:50.55 01:53.62 01:51.38 01:46.05 01:51.65 01:50.03

100 Free Relay - 01:22.29 01:20.29 01:23.07 01:27.97 01:30.89 01:19.38 01:18.81 01:18.28

100 Medley Relay - 01:36.09 01:34.09 01:36.36 01:44.42 01:44.31 01:32.07 01:28.19 01:32.83

10&U Girls

50 Free = 00:33.49 00:33.49 00:33.47 00:33.55 00:33.28 00:33.32 00:33.12 00:34.10

100 Free - 01:16.09 01:15.49 01:16.06 01:15.89 01:15.19 01:16.57 01:14.92 01:17.72

200 Free - 02:54.39 02:51.29 02:54.36 02:51.58 02:55.11 02:53.25 02:51.93 02:59.95

50 Back = 00:39.39 00:39.39 00:39.43 00:38.95 00:39.11 00:39.50 00:39.42 00:40.18

50 Breast - 00:45.59 00:44.89 00:45.59 00:45.66 00:45.94 00:45.83 00:44.80 00:45.72

50 Fly - 00:39.39 00:38.89 00:39.40 00:39.45 00:38.67 00:39.12 00:39.21 00:40.55

100 IM - 01:26.69 01:26.49 01:26.74 01:26.77 01:26.08 01:26.57 01:25.40 01:28.90

200 IM - 03:20.39 03:16.39 03:21.40 03:14.10 03:20.20 03:20.52 03:19.15 03:33.05

200 Free Relay + 02:24.39 02:25.59 02:24.37 02:24.02 02:28.67 02:24.09 02:22.44 02:22.63

200 Medley Relay + 02:47.49 02:48.09 02:47.45 02:45.47 02:54.61 02:40.86 02:48.65 02:47.68

12&U Girls

50 Free - 00:29.09 00:28.99 00:29.13 00:29.55 00:28.94 00:29.12 00:29.16 00:28.89

100 Free - 01:04.89 01:04.29 01:04.90 01:06.18 01:03.76 01:05.01 01:04.96 01:04.61

200 Free - 02:24.49 02:23.19 02:24.50 02:26.21 02:22.30 02:24.60 02:24.12 02:25.25

500 Free - 06:29.09 06:19.09 06:46.32 06:57.46 06:42.63 06:42.56 06:43.58 06:45.35

50 Back - 00:34.39 00:34.19 00:34.40 00:34.47 00:34.20 00:34.37 00:34.60 00:34.35

100 Back - 01:15.99 01:15.39 01:15.95 01:16.15 01:15.85 01:15.53 01:16.87 01:15.34

50 Breast - 00:39.49 00:39.19 00:39.46 00:39.71 00:39.33 00:39.01 00:39.94 00:39.32

100 Breast - 01:27.19 01:25.89 01:27.16 01:28.07 01:26.97 01:26.20 01:27.49 01:27.06

50 Fly = 00:32.79 00:32.79 00:32.83 00:32.90 00:32.50 00:32.85 00:33.21 00:32.67

100 Fly - 01:19.29 01:17.79 01:19.30 01:19.40 01:16.92 01:20.23 01:19.84 01:20.13

200 IM - 02:44.19 02:42.89 02:44.19 02:44.45 02:43.57 02:44.77 02:45.07 02:43.07

200 Free Relay - 02:11.19 02:08.99 02:11.23 02:13.97 02:16.62 02:08.87 02:11.72 02:04.95

200 Medley Relay - 02:29.09 02:25.09 02:29.30 02:37.59 02:29.41 02:24.95 02:32.58 02:21.96

14&U Girls

50 Free - 00:27.29 00:27.19 00:27.25 00:27.28 00:27.46 00:27.21 00:27.23 00:27.08

100 Free - 00:59.49 00:59.39 00:59.52 00:59.57 00:59.95 00:59.71 00:59.83 00:58.56

200 Free - 02:10.39 02:10.09 02:10.38 02:11.12 02:12.17 02:09.48 02:10.08 02:09.05

500 Free - 05:56.49 05:54.19 05:56.46 05:59.97 05:58.76 05:57.09 05:58.40 05:48.10

100 Back - 01:08.59 01:08.39 01:08.61 01:08.87 01:09.35 01:09.13 01:07.98 01:07.72

100 Breast - 01:19.09 01:18.89 01:19.05 01:19.49 01:19.99 01:18.59 01:19.81 01:17.36

100 Fly - 01:08.79 01:08.39 01:08.81 01:09.62 01:09.11 01:09.46 01:08.19 01:07.69

200 IM - 02:28.29 02:27.59 02:28.29 02:29.99 02:30.11 02:27.46 02:26.91 02:26.97

200 Free Relay - 02:01.29 02:00.99 02:01.28 01:59.59 02:01.23 02:03.48 02:03.09 01:59.01

200 Medley Relay - 02:18.29 02:17.19 02:18.24 02:18.22 02:20.90 02:23.85 02:15.25 02:12.96



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

2020 Short Course Qualifying Times 56 

 

21&U Girls

50 Free = 00:26.19 00:26.19 00:26.17 00:25.99 00:26.18 00:26.37 00:26.12 00:26.20

100 Free = 00:56.99 00:56.99 00:56.96 00:56.45 00:56.59 00:57.41 00:57.14 00:57.21

200 Free = 02:04.49 02:04.49 02:04.51 02:03.51 02:03.25 02:05.37 02:05.43 02:05.00

500 Free - 05:40.09 05:39.99 05:40.07 05:40.92 05:37.27 05:38.19 05:35.95 05:48.00

1650 Free - 20:23.99 19:50.99 21:00.46 21:03.25 20:36.52 20:13.73 22:50.34 20:18.44

100 Back = 01:04.99 01:04.99 01:05.03 01:05.22 01:05.02 01:04.80 01:04.80 01:05.32

200 Back - 02:19.29 02:19.19 02:19.33 02:20.15 02:19.33 02:18.00 02:18.94 02:20.23

100 Breast - 01:15.69 01:15.59 01:15.69 01:15.96 01:15.62 01:15.61 01:16.31 01:14.96

200 Breast + 02:41.89 02:41.99 02:41.87 02:42.00 02:42.54 02:40.69 02:43.41 02:40.71

100 Fly = 01:04.49 01:04.49 01:04.52 01:04.93 01:03.78 01:04.85 01:04.67 01:04.36

200 Fly - 02:28.39 02:28.19 02:28.41 02:28.99 02:30.34 02:27.14 02:27.85 02:27.75

200 IM = 02:22.29 02:22.29 02:22.27 02:21.18 02:21.60 02:22.11 02:22.91 02:23.57

400 IM - 05:04.79 05:03.49 05:04.78 05:04.22 05:06.05 05:03.68 05:06.04 05:03.89

200 Free Relay - 01:56.59 01:55.99 01:56.64 01:58.38 01:57.85 01:56.06 01:56.07 01:54.83

400 Free Relay + 04:37.89 04:40.19 04:37.88 04:25.62 04:32.81 04:37.73 04:58.42 04:34.84

200 Medley Relay - 02:14.59 02:12.98 02:14.63 02:16.04 02:14.31 02:15.92 02:19.11 02:07.75

400 Medley Relay - 05:18.29 05:10.79 05:29.25 04:57.88 05:03.79 05:34.62 05:24.45 06:25.51

8&U Boys

25 Free - 00:18.39 00:18.29 00:18.38 00:18.83 00:18.43 00:18.07 00:18.39 00:18.19

50 Free - 00:42.19 00:41.19 00:42.20 00:42.85 00:42.47 00:41.40 00:42.32 00:41.97

25 Back - 00:22.29 00:22.09 00:22.31 00:22.94 00:22.22 00:21.95 00:22.24 00:22.22

25 Breast - 00:26.29 00:25.79 00:26.70 00:27.93 00:26.94 00:25.64 00:26.36 00:26.64

25 Fly - 00:22.89 00:22.39 00:23.71 00:25.05 00:23.92 00:23.05 00:23.55 00:22.97

100 IM - 01:50.09 01:48.09 01:56.82 02:02.88 01:56.33 01:54.22 01:52.63 01:58.05

100 Free Relay - 01:36.69 01:34.69 01:47.26 01:57.32 01:57.76 01:30.86 01:55.86 01:34.50

100 Medley Relay - 01:50.69 01:48.69 01:59.50 02:03.89 01:56.23 01:39.99 02:14.57 02:02.82

10&U Boys

50 Free - 00:33.79 00:33.39 00:33.82 00:34.37 00:33.38 00:33.59 00:33.81 00:33.94

100 Free  - 01:16.99 01:15.09 01:17.02 01:18.32 01:15.35 01:16.63 01:17.40 01:17.40

200 Free - 02:55.59 02:51.59 02:57.20 02:54.64 02:49.51 02:57.32 03:07.73 02:56.81

50 Back - 00:40.09 00:39.49 00:40.12 00:40.74 00:38.98 00:39.89 00:40.59 00:40.42

50 Breast - 00:46.69 00:46.19 00:46.71 00:46.74 00:46.02 00:47.06 00:47.45 00:46.28

50 Fly - 00:40.59 00:39.69 00:40.62 00:40.42 00:40.70 00:40.54 00:40.99 00:40.47

100 IM - 01:28.59 01:27.29 01:28.57 01:30.52 01:26.35 01:28.69 01:28.57 01:28.71

200 IM - 03:25.59 03:21.59 03:30.90 03:26.50 03:14.72 03:28.40 03:44.72 03:40.16

200 Free Relay - 02:38.69 02:34.69 02:39.01 02:44.37 02:51.68 02:30.50 02:40.19 02:28.32

200 Medley Relay - 02:57.99 02:54.39 02:57.99 03:08.34 03:03.67 02:59.12 02:53.75 02:45.06

12&U Boys

50 Free - 00:29.09 00:28.99 00:29.14 00:29.44 00:29.49 00:29.24 00:28.93 00:28.61

100 Free - 01:05.39 01:04.69 01:05.37 01:06.16 01:05.93 01:05.99 01:05.02 01:03.77

200 Free - 02:24.49 02:23.39 02:24.52 02:25.91 02:27.78 02:28.25 02:21.00 02:19.68

500 Free - 06:35.19 06:25.19 06:53.29 07:03.53 06:52.75 07:05.14 06:48.03 06:37.02

50 Back - 00:34.89 00:34.59 00:34.94 00:35.86 00:35.38 00:34.97 00:34.50 00:34.00

100 Back - 01:16.39 01:15.69 01:16.42 01:16.95 01:17.75 01:16.65 01:16.40 01:14.35

50 Breast - 00:39.99 00:39.39 00:39.95 00:40.13 00:40.74 00:40.36 00:39.83 00:38.67

100 Breast - 01:28.69 01:26.99 01:28.73 01:28.08 01:29.52 01:30.44 01:28.74 01:26.85

50 Fly = 00:33.29 00:33.29 00:33.33 00:33.59 00:33.51 00:34.11 00:32.92 00:32.52

100 Fly - 01:20.99 01:18.99 01:21.81 01:23.44 01:23.86 01:23.08 01:20.24 01:18.45

200 IM - 02:46.09 02:44.79 02:46.08 02:46.79 02:49.64 02:51.16 02:44.01 02:38.80

200 Free Relay - 02:16.19 02:12.19 02:16.37 02:28.04 02:27.13 02:14.38 02:09.48 02:02.84

200 Medley Relay - 02:34.09 02:30.09 02:34.09 02:47.10 02:48.97 02:28.03 02:24.23 02:22.10



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

2020 Short Course Qualifying Times 57 

 

 

 

 

 

14&U Boys

50 Free - 00:25.89 00:25.79 00:25.91 00:25.91 00:25.96 00:25.63 00:25.82 00:26.22

100 Free - 00:57.09 00:56.89 00:57.14 00:57.81 00:57.21 00:56.48 00:57.10 00:57.12

200 Free - 02:06.59 02:06.19 02:06.61 02:08.37 02:06.50 02:04.42 02:05.27 02:08.48

500 Free - 05:58.49 05:49.29 05:58.48 06:13.45 05:53.08 05:52.79 05:46.42 06:06.67

100 Back - 01:06.79 01:06.49 01:06.76 01:07.62 01:07.82 01:04.84 01:06.81 01:06.73

100 Breast - 01:16.19 01:16.09 01:16.18 01:17.29 01:18.06 01:13.40 01:14.25 01:17.90

100 Fly - 01:06.99 01:06.79 01:07.02 01:07.87 01:06.08 01:05.30 01:06.11 01:09.72

200 IM - 02:24.89 02:24.39 02:24.94 02:27.81 02:26.55 02:21.64 02:19.70 02:29.01

200 Free Relay - 01:59.49 01:59.19 01:59.46 02:05.78 01:59.91 01:53.91 01:57.84 01:59.84

200 Medley Relay + 02:18.79 02:19.89 02:18.79 02:24.46 02:14.67 02:14.56 02:13.49 02:26.76

21&U Boys

50 Free + 00:23.29 00:23.39 00:23.34 00:23.44 00:23.63 00:23.09 00:23.19 00:23.35

100 Free + 00:51.09 00:51.19 00:51.10 00:50.81 00:51.79 00:50.84 00:50.73 00:51.33

200 Free = 01:54.69 01:54.69 01:54.66 01:53.61 01:56.72 01:54.82 01:54.08 01:54.08

500 Free + 05:19.49 05:19.59 05:19.54 05:15.10 05:30.13 05:25.27 05:12.48 05:14.71

1650 Free - 19:51.79 19:18.79 22:52.73 28:51.97 21:59.70 20:52.65 21:03.62 21:35.69

100 Back + 00:59.79 00:59.99 00:59.78 00:59.42 01:00.36 00:59.86 00:59.42 00:59.83

200 Back + 02:12.09 02:12.19 02:12.07 02:11.34 02:13.02 02:11.76 02:10.03 02:14.19

100 Breast + 01:07.89 01:08.09 01:07.92 01:08.18 01:07.99 01:07.33 01:08.64 01:07.45

200 Breast - 02:32.79 02:32.69 02:32.77 02:33.63 02:33.29 02:31.56 02:30.52 02:34.85

100 Fly + 00:58.39 00:58.49 00:58.40 00:58.67 00:59.15 00:57.70 00:57.71 00:58.78

200 Fly + 02:21.49 02:21.59 02:21.51 02:22.57 02:23.96 02:18.13 02:19.40 02:23.49

200 IM + 02:10.09 02:10.49 02:10.09 02:09.49 02:12.90 02:09.80 02:09.79 02:08.48

400 IM - 04:50.99 04:50.39 04:50.95 04:53.43 04:53.42 04:52.10 04:42.72 04:53.10

200 Free Relay - 01:45.99 01:44.29 01:45.99 01:51.47 01:46.47 01:45.87 01:41.82 01:44.31

400 Free Relay + 04:18.56 04:19.69 04:18.56 04:12.21 03:58.06 03:54.90 04:25.08 05:02.57

200 Medley Relay - 02:01.89 02:00.29 02:01.88 02:06.92 02:07.45 02:00.77 01:56.48 01:57.76

400 Medley Relay - 04:58.39 04:50.39 05:12.05 05:03.83 04:41.68 04:26.22 04:59.68 06:48.82

Same 11

Slower 90

Faster 15



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

2020 Short Course Qualifying Times 58 

 

SCY SCM LCM  SCY SCM LCM
00:18.19 00:20.30 25 Free 00:18.39 00:20.52
00:41.69 00:46.53 00:47.38 50 Free 00:42.19 00:47.09 00:48.49
00:21.99 00:24.54 25 Back 00:22.29 00:24.88
00:25.89 00:28.90 25 Breast 00:26.29 00:29.34
00:22.09 00:24.65 25 Fly 00:22.89 00:25.55
01:50.49 02:03.31 100 IM 01:50.09 02:02.87
01:22.29 01:31.84 100 Free Relay 01:36.69 01:47.91  
01:36.09 01:47.24 100 Medley Relay 01:50.69 02:03.54

SCY SCM LCM  SCY SCM LCM
00:33.49 00:37.38 00:38.06 50 Free 00:33.79 00:37.71 00:38.84
01:16.09 01:24.92 01:26.47 100 Free  01:16.99 01:25.93 01:28.49
02:54.39 03:14.63 03:17.05 200 Free 02:55.59 03:15.97 03:19.53
00:39.39 00:43.96 00:44.76 50 Back 00:40.09 00:44.74 00:46.08
00:45.59 00:50.88 00:51.81 50 Breast 00:46.69 00:52.11 00:53.67
00:39.39 00:43.96 00:44.76 50 Fly 00:40.59 00:45.30 00:46.66
01:26.69 01:36.75 100 IM 01:28.59 01:38.87
03:20.39 03:43.65 03:47.72 200 IM 03:25.59 03:49.45 03:57.68
02:24.39 02:41.15 02:44.08 200 Free Relay 02:38.69 02:57.11 03:02.40
02:47.49 03:06.93 03:10.11 200 Medley Relay 02:57.99 03:18.65 03:23.88

SCY SCM LCM  SCY SCM LCM
00:29.09 00:32.47 00:33.06 50 Free 00:29.09 00:32.47 00:33.44
01:04.89 01:12.42 01:13.74 100 Free 01:05.39 01:12.98 01:15.16
02:24.49 02:41.26 02:43.27 200 Free 02:24.49 02:41.26 02:45.13
06:29.09 05:40.41 05:47.40 500/400 Free 06:35.19 05:45.75 05:57.64
00:34.39 00:38.38 00:39.08 50 Back 00:34.89 00:38.94 00:40.10
01:15.99 01:24.81 01:25.86 100 Back 01:16.39 01:25.26 01:27.80
00:39.49 00:44.07 00:44.88 50 Breast 00:39.99 00:44.63 00:45.97
01:27.19 01:37.31 01:40.22 100 Breast 01:28.69 01:38.98 01:42.53
00:32.79 00:36.60 00:37.26 50 Fly 00:33.29 00:37.15 00:38.26
01:19.29 01:28.49 01:29.09 100 Fly 01:20.99 01:30.39 01:31.51
02:44.19 03:03.25 03:06.58 200 IM 02:46.09 03:05.37 03:12.01
02:11.19 02:26.42 02:29.08 200 Free Relay 02:16.19 02:32.00 02:36.54
02:29.09 02:46.40 02:49.23 200 Medley Relay 02:34.09 02:51.98 02:56.51

SCY SCM LCM  SCY SCM LCM
00:27.29 00:30.46 00:31.01 50 Free 00:25.89 00:28.90 00:29.76
00:59.49 01:06.40 01:07.60 100 Free 00:57.09 01:03.72 01:05.62
02:10.39 02:25.52 02:27.33 200 Free 02:06.59 02:21.28 02:24.67
05:56.49 05:11.89 05:18.29 500/400 Free 05:58.49 05:13.64 05:24.43
01:08.59 01:16.55 01:17.50 100 Back 01:06.79 01:14.54 01:16.77
01:19.09 01:28.27 01:30.91 100 Breast 01:16.19 01:25.03 01:28.08
01:08.79 01:16.77 01:17.29 100 Fly 01:06.99 01:14.77 01:15.69
02:28.29 02:45.50 02:48.51 200 IM 02:24.89 02:41.71 02:47.50
02:01.28 02:15.36 02:17.82 200 Free Relay 01:59.49 02:13.36 02:17.34
02:18.29 02:34.34 02:36.97 200 Medley Relay 02:18.79 02:34.90 02:38.98

SCY SCM LCM  SCY SCM LCM
00:26.19 00:29.23 00:29.76 50 Free 00:23.29 00:25.99 00:26.77
00:56.99 01:03.60 01:04.76 100 Free 00:51.09 00:57.02 00:58.72
02:04.49 02:18.94 02:20.67 200 Free 01:54.69 02:08.00 02:11.07
05:40.09 04:57.54 05:03.65 500/400 Free 05:19.49 04:39.52 04:49.13
20:23.99 20:20.33 20:42.63 1650/1500 Free 19:51.79 19:48.23 20:22.35
01:04.99 01:12.53 01:13.44 100 Back 00:59.79 01:06.73 01:08.72
02:19.29 02:35.46 02:37.39 200 Back 02:12.09 02:27.42 02:31.83
01:15.69 01:24.48 01:27.00 100 Breast 01:07.89 01:15.77 01:18.49
02:41.89 03:00.68 03:03.97 200 Breast 02:32.79 02:50.52 02:56.64
01:04.49 01:11.98 01:12.46 100 Fly 00:58.39 01:05.17 01:05.98
02:28.39 02:45.61 02:46.73 200 Fly 02:21.49 02:37.91 02:40.78
02:22.29 02:38.81 02:41.69 200 IM 02:10.09 02:25.19 02:30.39
05:04.79 05:40.17 05:44.40 400 IM 04:50.99 05:24.77 05:34.47
01:56.59 02:10.12 02:12.49 200 Free Relay 01:45.99 01:58.29 02:01.83
04:37.89 05:10.15 05:15.78 400 Free Relay 04:18.56 04:48.57 04:57.20
02:14.59 02:30.21 02:32.77 200 Medley Relay 02:01.89 02:16.04 02:19.62
05:18.29 05:55.23 06:01.28 400 Medley Relay 04:58.39 05:33.02 05:41.80

21 & Under

12 & Under

14 & Under

GIRLS 8 & Under BOYS

10 & Under


